
Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

        Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

  
 

 
LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT          Posted: 12-2-2022 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
December 6, 2022, 8:30 AM 

St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, Parish Hall 
2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

Please observe decorum and instructions from the Committee Chair 
 

Finance Committee: President Tom Fayram, Director Lisa Palmer, and General Manager Guy Savage 
 

This meeting will be held both in-person and electronically via Zoom Meetings. In-person the meeting will be held at the following locations:  
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, 2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 
 
The public will also be able to hear and participate electronically via Zoom by using the following links: 

Zoom:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83228859630?pwd=KzR5ak94VzZIcUVTY3ZjaWZHOFQ4QT09 
By Phone: +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) Meeting ID: 832 2885 9630 Passcode: 584269 

One tap mobile: +14086380968,,83228859630#,,,,*584269# US (San Jose) 
 

The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American  
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative 
format, please call 805.500.4098 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to 
this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will 

be available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL  
 
3. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to comment 
on various Committee activities. 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdiction 
of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Gov. Code - 54954.3). The public may also request future agenda 
topics at this time. Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District 
cannot take action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be 
referred to District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 

 
5. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of November 7, 2022. 

 
 6. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. Review and recommend to full Board of Directors’ payment of invoices received by December 2, 2022. 
No. Invoice Date Invoice # Provider Amount 
1.  Aug 8, 2022 876.001-17 GSI Water Solutions Inc – Groundwater Wells $ 310.00 
2.  Oct 1, 2022 62083 CSDA – Annual Membership $ 1,287.00 

  
Tom Fayram, President 
Brad Ross, Vice-President 
Mike Arme, Director 
Lisa Palmer, Director 
Tom Nelson, Director 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83228859630?pwd=KzR5ak94VzZIcUVTY3ZjaWZHOFQ4QT09


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

        Page 2 of 2 

3.  Nov 2, 2022 71469 Aleshire & Wynder, LLP – Legal Services $ 5,852.00 
4.  Nov 2, 2022 71470 Aleshire & Wynder, LLP – Legal Services $ 330.00 
5.  Nov 10, 2022 N55374 SB County – Encroachment Permit MW1 $ 364.00 
6.  Nov 11, 2022 N55380 SB County – Encroachment Permit MW2 $ 364.00 
7.  Nov 17, 2022 81747 MNS – Engineering and Support Services $ 1,212.50 
8.  Nov 30, 2022 221130 Savage – General Manager services $ 4,905.00 
9.  Dec 1, 2022 72290 Aleshire & Wynder, LLP – Legal Services $ 3,673.88 
10.  Dec 2, 2022 22-28540 BC2 Engineering – Well drilling and development $ 34,006.88 

 
B. Review Budget Reports (See Packet) 
C. Discussion related to Assessment Models provided by NV5 

NV5 has completed its initial assessment models. The Committee will discuss a possible recommendation to the 
full Board of Directors related to the models or placing the models on the agenda for a future full Board of 
Directors meeting. 

D. Discussion related to Task Order #2 – GSI Water Solutions Monitoring Well support 
As was noted at the November 9, 2022, GSI Water Solutions will exceed the originally budgeted amounts for 
supporting the drilling and development of groundwater monitoring wells. The two prime drivers for exceedance 
are: (1) the original quote was for only one well, whereas now two wells are being drilled and developed and (2) 
the original quote was provided in 2021; subsequently, costs have gone up and much of the original budget was 
spent with starts and stops to drill just one well. The Committee will discuss the impact of the new quote on the 
budget and the placing of the quote on the December future full Board of Directors meeting. 
 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

M
IN

U
TES TO

 APPRO
VE 

 

ITEM 5A - MINUTES TO APPROVE 
 



Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

        Page 1 of 3 

 
 
 

  
 

 
LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT          Posted: 11-2-2022 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
November 7, 2022, 9:30 AM 

St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, Parish Hall 
2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 

Please observe decorum and instructions from the Committee Chair 
 

Finance Committee: President Tom Fayram, Director Lisa Palmer, and General Manager Guy Savage 
 

This meeting will be held both in-person and electronically via Zoom Meetings. In-person the meeting will be held at the following locations:  
St Mark’s in the Valley Episcopal Church, 2901 Nojoqui Ave, Los Olivos CA 93441 
 
The public will also be able to hear and participate electronically via Zoom by using the following links: 

Zoom: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89407884419?pwd=QmVCVUMwK2xqSWpoY2pteTJDY0xqUT09 

By Phone: 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 894 0788 4419         Passcode: 208251 
One tap mobile: +16699006833,,89407884419#,,,,*208251# US (San Jose) 

 
The Los Olivos Community Services District is committed to ensuring equal access to meetings. In compliance with the American  

Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in the meeting or need this agenda provided in a disability-related alternative 
format, please call 805.500.4098 or email to losolivoscsd@gmail.com. Any public records, which are distributed less than 72 hours prior to 
this meeting to all, or a majority of all, of the District’s Board members in connection with any agenda item (other than closed sessions) will 

be available for public inspection at the time of such distribution at a location to be determined in Los Olivos, California 93441. 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
President Fayram called to order at 9:33 (no Zoom). 
 
2. ROLL CALL  
Present: President Fayram, Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
Absent: None 
 
3. DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

Directors will give reports on any meetings that they attended on behalf of the Committee and/or choose to comment 
on various Committee activities. 

None  
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public may address the Committee on any items of interest within the subject matter and jurisdiction 
of the Committee but not on the agenda today (Gov. Code - 54954.3). The public may also request future agenda 
topics at this time. Speakers are limited to 3 minutes. Due to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, the District 
cannot take action today on any matter not on the agenda, but a matter raised during Public Comments can be 
referred to District staff for discussion and possible action at a future meeting. 
No Zoom due to bad meeting link, no public in attendance. 

 
5. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of October 10, 2022. 

  
Tom Fayram, President 
Brad Ross, Vice-President 
Mike Arme, Director 
Lisa Palmer, Director 
Tom Nelson, Director 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89407884419?pwd=QmVCVUMwK2xqSWpoY2pteTJDY0xqUT09


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

        Page 2 of 3 

Motion to approve Meeting Minutes. 
Motion by: Director Palmer, Second: President Fayram  

AYES: President Fayram, Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

6. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Review and recommend to full Board of Directors’ payment of invoices received by November 1, 2022. 

No. Invoice Date Invoice # Provider Amount 
1.  Oct 7, 2022 876.003-4 GSI Water Solutions Inc – Effluent Study $4,721.25 
2.  Oct 7, 2022 876-001-19 GSI Water Solutions Inc – Groundwater Wells $1,013.75 
3.  Oct 7, 2022 180392.00 MNS – Engineering and Administrative services $1,305.00 
4.  Oct 9, 2022 1056 Confluence ES – Effluent Study $4,400.00 
5.  Oct 11, 2022 71040 Aleshire & Wynder, LLP – Legal Services $2,222.67 
6.  Oct 17, 2022 1991878 Stantec – 30% Design close-out $1,205.75 
7.  Oct 31, 2022 221031 Savage – General Manager services $4,050.00 

Related to invoice #7, President Fayram notes that he has already approved an “over 30” for General Manager Savage 
for the month of November.  
Director Palmer asks GM Savage if there are any red flags in invoices. GM Savage says no, but notes that GSI will 
exceed the budgeted amount for Groundwater Wells. He indicates that this is due to two reasons: (1) the contract for 
the wells is now two years old and that work has been done off and on since the initial contract was signed and (2) we 
are now doing two wells instead of the one that was covered under the original contract.  
Discussion ensues about number of hours spent by GM Savage. GM Savage reminds the Committee that in his Six-
Month Retrospective October Board Meeting presentation he has averaged 42.6 hours per month and has billed an 
average of 34.2 hours per month. President Fayram notes that we may not have been realistic enough in our budgeting 
given the amount of work being done during this fiscal year. Directors thanks GM Savage for his regular “donation” of 
hours and comment that the District is definitely getting its monies worth and a lot of value for its expenditure. 
President Fayram notes the invoice from Confluence ES and asks if the Effluent Study is on track. GM Savage confirms 
that the Confluence ES/GSI study is on track to deliver a document with recommendations late in November.  
 
Motion to approve Item 6A, a total of seven invoices. 

Motion by: Director Palmer, Second: President Fayram  
AYES: President Fayram, Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

B. Review Budget Reports (See Packet) 
No Zoom, no public in attendance 
No action. 
 
C. Development of a recommendation regarding the sharing of legal counsel billing details. 

At the September Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors for the Los Olivos Community Services District, there 
was a short discussion about the sharing of legal counsel billing detail.  Discussion included whether or not the full 
Board should receive a redacted copy of legal bills, fully reviewed by Finance Committee. Additional brief 
commentary was received at the October Regular Meeting. 
Discussion by all three members of the Finance Committee follows. All three Committee members agree there is a 
heightened need for clarity and transparency. 
 
Motion to direct the General Manager to add an agenda item to Wednesday, November 9, 2022 meeting to 
discuss and possibly take action regarding directing staff to include complete monthly legal billing details and 
waiving attorney-client privilege as to the descriptions provided by District Counsel. 
Motion by: Director Palmer, Second: President Fayram  

AYES: President Fayram, Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 
 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


Los Olivos Community Services District, P.O. Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441, (805) 500-4098 
losolivoscsd@gmail.com, www.losolivoscsd.com 

 
 
 

        Page 3 of 3 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn at 10:01AM.  
Motion by: Director Palmer, Second: President Fayram  

AYES: President Fayram, Director Palmer, General Manager Savage 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None 

 
Respectfully submitted: 

 
Guy W. Savage 
General Manager – Los Olivos Community Services District 
 
Approved: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Tom Fayram, 
President 

 

mailto:losolivoscsd@gmail.com
mailto:districtoffice@smvwcd.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

IN
VO

ICE PAYM
EN

T
 

ITEM 6A - INVOICE PAYMENT 



�����������	�

������������������������������������������	�������� ������� ��!�!!"�������#�$ �� %&'����(��%���)�� �� %&'��� *����+,-���.�-����/-�-��
������������0123432356�7893:;�2<36�=3>>3:;�?593@7�3:1>875AB CDDEFGHIJK�LGJM�NOCPQ�RJISS�EK�TDHGJDEGHU�LKVV�FKRGUH�IHF�FGRWDRIV�DS�FEGVV�XYJJGHUR�IHF�WEDFYXKF�LIJKE�Z[\]̂_�]̂̀abccba]d̂�b̂Z�aèa]̂_f��gbahe\�[iZbaeZ�Z\]cc]̂_�j[daè�k\dl�md̂a\bmad\fB nEDoKXJ�pIHIUKTKHJqrstuvvwsxyz�{ur|w}uv�trs~���z�����������s���z�����������-�� '��� "��-���/���������������y�sr �s�rv �y�u �~s�x��������-��	�����-����
��������
��� ��� �'�� !&�'�� � !&�'����-�� �'�� !&�'���s�yz��y�sr ������������������� ��������s�yz���wv��yv����-�� '��� ���)���/-�-��
����y�sr �s�rv �y�u �~s�x��+
�����-��������
-��#-��� ��� '�� ��'�� � ��'����-�� '�� ��'���s�yz��y�sr ������������������ �������s�yz���wv��yv��������������qrs�u}��{�~~yr� ��rrux��qurws� qrwsr�qurws�v �x|sw}u���s��y�u��-���������� ���'�� &&�! �'�� &&����'����������+���+��  �����'����+��� �
-����� � ����'������� ��������s�yz���wv��x|sw}u¡��v�yx�wx¢��x|sw}uv£�~�ur �y�u ¤yzyx}u�� �¥��¥!�!! �� � '%��� &¥ ¥!�!! �� !�'%�



������� �	

�	�

� ������������������������������������  !������� 	"	"#
## �	#$
%&'() *+,,-.//�

�����#



To:

Los Olivos Community Services District
PO Box 345
Los Olivos, CA  93441-0345

Membership ID: 

Issue Date:

Due Date:

62083

October 1, 2022

December 31, 2022

RMS-Regular Member                                                             $1,287.00

Optional Purchases

$225   CSDA Sample Policy Handbook 

Total                                                      $

PAYMENT

Account Name: Account Number:

Expiration Date Auth Signature

Thank you for being a CSDA Member!

OBRA 1993 prohibits taxpayers from deducting, for federal income tax purposes, the portion of membership dues that are allocable to the 
lobbying activities of trade organizations. The nondeductible portion of your dues is estimated to be 8%. To view dues categories, please 
visit the CSDA transparency page at www.csda.net

Please return this form with payment to CSDA Member Services, 1112 I Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 
95814, fax: 916.520.2470. To pay by ACH, please contact membership@csda.net.

California Special Districts Association
1112 i Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: 877.924.2732 Fax: 916.520.2470
www.csda.net

2023 CSDA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL



 

Peggy K. Middleton 
pmiddleton@awattorneys.com 

(949) 255-2495 

18881 Von Karman Avenue, 
Suite 1700 
Irvine, CA 92612 
P (949) 223.1170 
F (949) 223.1180 

  

09999.0010/830436.1  
 

November 2, 2022  

Via Email: Guy Savage – GM.LOCSD@gmail.com 
General Manager 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
P.O. Box 345 
Los Olivos, CA  93441 

 

 Re: November 2022 Billing Statement (for services through 10/31/22); 
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP  

 
Dear Bob: 

Enclosed please find a billing statement for the month of November, which includes services 
rendered and costs incurred by Aleshire & Wynder, LLP, through October 31, 2022. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information concerning the foregoing, please 
let me know. 

 Sincerely, 
 
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 
 

 
 
Peggy Middleton for 
G. Ross Trindle, III 

 
Enclosure 
 
 
cc: Mary Zepeda – mzepeda@mnsengineers.com 
 



 LOS OLIVOS CSD -- NOV 2022 
 [Rates effective: 9/1/2022  - 12/31/22 svcs] 
  

09999.0010/831733.1  Page 1 of 1  

  

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  (01245) 
MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY 

Billing Period:  October 1 thru October 31, 2022 

 Total 
Hours 

Hourly 
Rate 

Total 
Fees 

Total 
Costs 

Total Fees 
& Costs 

Writeoff 
Value Comments 

0001  General 
($220 Blended: Atty / Paralegal / Law Clerk) 

26.60 220 5,852.00 0.00 5,852.00 0.00 (Advisory/Transactional Svcs) 

0005  Planning 
($220 Blended: Atty / Paralegal / Law Clerk) 1.50 220 330.00 0.00 330.00 0.00 (Advisory/Transactional Svcs) 

TOTALS:    28.10  $6,182.00 $   0.00 $6,182.00 $   0.00  

 



 

Peggy K. Middleton 
pmiddleton@awattorneys.com 

(949) 255-2495 

18881 Von Karman Avenue, 
Suite 1700 
Irvine, CA 92612 
P (949) 223.1170 
F (949) 223.1180 

  

09999.0010/830436.1  
 

November 2, 2022  

Via Email: Guy Savage – GM.LOCSD@gmail.com 
General Manager 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
P.O. Box 345 
Los Olivos, CA  93441 

 

 Re: November 2022 Billing Statement (for services through 10/31/22); 
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP  

 
Dear Bob: 

Enclosed please find a billing statement for the month of November, which includes services 
rendered and costs incurred by Aleshire & Wynder, LLP, through October 31, 2022. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information concerning the foregoing, please 
let me know. 

 Sincerely, 
 
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 
 

 
 
Peggy Middleton for 
G. Ross Trindle, III 

 
Enclosure 
 
 
cc: Mary Zepeda – mzepeda@mnsengineers.com 
 



 LOS OLIVOS CSD -- NOV 2022 
 [Rates effective: 9/1/2022  - 12/31/22 svcs] 
  

09999.0010/831733.1  Page 1 of 1  

  

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  (01245) 
MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY 

Billing Period:  October 1 thru October 31, 2022 

 Total 
Hours 

Hourly 
Rate 

Total 
Fees 

Total 
Costs 

Total Fees 
& Costs 

Writeoff 
Value Comments 

0001  General 
($220 Blended: Atty / Paralegal / Law Clerk) 

26.60 220 5,852.00 0.00 5,852.00 0.00 (Advisory/Transactional Svcs) 

0005  Planning 
($220 Blended: Atty / Paralegal / Law Clerk) 1.50 220 330.00 0.00 330.00 0.00 (Advisory/Transactional Svcs) 

TOTALS:    28.10  $6,182.00 $   0.00 $6,182.00 $   0.00  

 



�����������	��	�
	�
	�	
��	�����������
��������������	������	�������������

����������������� !��"��
��#���
��$���%��	�&'��(
���)�*+(,-�.+���&&(

������

����	�/���������

0

00

1234536748369:39856;4<4=236>?@ 0

A?BC><6?D6EFGF6H61FIF6JK4C5F LMNOPQR0STURVWONRXYRZ0[\]0̂\̂^

_RZXPU0WÒV�,,'��

������a 	b��a�� 000

0 cde0fTNTgR hWf0iMgPMRRZj

0 klf0lkLmlf000nlhhoWLpq0firmLnif0SLfprLnp 0

0 _l0sOt0uvw \̂[0LMxdjUZPTy0zTe

0 kOj0lyPNOj0]0n{00|uvv[ sdRyyUOM0]00n{00|uv̂}

0 0
{XOdMU0iMQyOjRxV

0

0

p~R0�OyyO�PMg0�RZXPU0jRZNPQRj0~TNR0YRRM0�ZONPxRx0UO0eOd
Ye0_dYyPQ0zOZ�j0�0pZTMj�OZUTUPOM0SPNPjPOM̀

kOQTUPOM0O�0iMQZOTQ~XRMUV̂||\00cr{WS0{m0]00kOj0lyPNOj

#��"�����#������������!a

LjjdTMQR0�RRV ���̀\\

_yTM0rRNPR�0�0LMj�RQUPOM0�RRV �̂|�̀\\

0

���	����a �'.�)((

00000

0


���#������a�0�'.�)((

0

0

_yRTjR0ZR�RZRMQR0U~R0_RZXPU0WdXYRZ0OM0eOdZ0Q~RQ�̀
_yRTjR0RMQyOjR0rihLp0QO�e0�PU~0�TeXRMU0TMx0XTPy0UOV

��"�#���"����#���
��$���
��$�����"� !����#!�"�����"#��������������
����������������� !���)
��#���
��$���%��	�&'��(

L�0eOd0~TNR0TMe0�dRjUPOMj]0_yRTjR0QTyy0��\w�0��[�v||\

{yy0�RZXPUj0�RRj0XdjU0YR0�	����������0�ZPOZ0UO0QOX�yRUPOM0O�0�OZ�̀0

0 0

0 0

������	����	����a�����"�������	��%�����"��������

0

0



�����������	��	�
	�
	�	
��	�����������
��������������	������	�������������

����������������� !��"��
��#���
��$���%��	�&'��(
���)�*+(,-�.+���&&(

������

����	�/���������

0

00

1234536748369:39856;4<4=236>?@ 0

A?BC><6?D6EFGF6H61FIF6JK4C5F LMNOPQR0STURVWONRXYRZ0[[\0]̂]]

_RZXPU0WÒV�,,'+(

������a 	b��a�� 000

0 cde0fTNTgR hWf0iMgPMRRZj

0 klf0lkLmlf000nlhhoWLpq0firmLnif0SLfprLnp 0

0 _l0sOt0uvw ]̂[0LMxdjUZPTy0zTe

0 kOj0lyPNOj0\0n{00|uvv[ sdRyyUOM0\00n{00|uv]}

0 0
{XOdMU0iMQyOjRxV

0

0

p~R0�OyyO�PMg0�RZXPU0jRZNPQRj0~TNR0YRRM0�ZONPxRx0UO0eOd
Ye0_dYyPQ0zOZ�j0�0pZTMj�OZUTUPOM0SPNPjPOM̀

kOQTUPOM0O�0iMQZOTQ~XRMUV]|||00s{kk{rS0n{WqlW0rS0\00kOj0lyPNOj

#��"�����#������������!a

LjjdTMQR0�RRV ���̀̂^

_yTM0rRNPR�0�0LMj�RQUPOM0�RRV �]|�̀̂^

0

���	����a �'.�)((

00000

0


���#������a�0�'.�)((

0

0

_yRTjR0ZR�RZRMQR0U~R0_RZXPU0WdXYRZ0OM0eOdZ0Q~RQ�̀
_yRTjR0RMQyOjR0rihLp0QO�e0�PU~0�TeXRMU0TMx0XTPy0UOV

��"�#���"����#���
��$���
��$�����"� !����#!�"�����"#��������������
����������������� !���)
��#���
��$���%��	�&'��(

L�0eOd0~TNR0TMe0�dRjUPOMj\0_yRTjR0QTyy0��̂w�0��[�v||̂

{yy0�RZXPUj0�RRj0XdjU0YR0�	����������0�ZPOZ0UO0QOX�yRUPOM0O�0�OZ�̀0

0 0

0 0

������	����	����a�����"�������	��%�����"��������

0

0



Project Manager Douglas Pike
Principal Jeffrey Edwards

Los Olivos Community Services District
P.O. Box 553
Los Olivos, CA  93441

November 16, 2022
Project No: LOCSD.180392.00
Invoice No: 81747

Project LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services
 

This Invoice includes:

1. General District Support Tasks: $472.50

2. Engineering Tasks:

    a. Effluent Disposal Study: $0

    b. Monitoring well engineering and permitting support: $462.50

    c. Assessment Engineer: $0

    d. General Engineering Tasks: $0

    e. Grant Support: $0

3. PRA Request: $277.50

Professional Services for the Period:October 1, 2022 to October 31, 2022
          Level 2 TASK01 District Management
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Administrative Support

Project Coordinator 4.50 105.00 472.50
Totals 4.50 472.50
Total Labor 472.50

             $472.50Level 2 Subtotal

  Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks
 



Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Management
District Engineer 2.50 185.00 462.50

Totals 2.50 462.50
Total Labor 462.50

             $462.50Level 2 Subtotal

  Level 2 TASK04 Public Records Requests
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Project Management

District Engineer 1.50 185.00 277.50
Totals 1.50 277.50
Total Labor 277.50

             $277.50Level 2 Subtotal

         $1,212.50Current Invoice Amount

 Outstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
81166 9/9/2022 3,485.00
81369 10/7/2022 1,305.00
Total 4,790.00

Project 81747LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice



6:10:10 AMInvoice 81747 Dated 11/16/2022MNS Engineers, Inc.
Wednesday, November 16, 2022Billing Backup

Project LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services

Level 2 TASK01 District Management

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Administrative Support
Project Coordinator

Zepeda, Mary 10/12/2022    .25 105.00  26.25
File A&W New Billing and Update Budget Tracking Log

Zepeda, Mary 10/14/2022    .25 105.00  26.25
File MNS New Billing and Update Budget Tracking Log

Zepeda, Mary 10/17/2022    1.50 105.00  157.50
Prepare A&W, GWS, NV5  and Stantec Invoices for payment via 
FIN

Zepeda, Mary 10/18/2022    2.50 105.00  262.50
Create and Process Single Payment Claims for A&W, GWS,  NV5 
and Stantec Invoices for DP; Update Budget Tracking Log; Follow-
up with GM re Invoice Filing and FIN Quarterly Update

Totals 4.50 472.50
Total Labor 472.50

Level 2 Subtotal $472.50

Level 2 TASK02 Engineering Tasks

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Management
District Engineer

Pike, Douglas 10/7/2022    .50 185.00  92.50
Zoom Meeting wit Guy

Pike, Douglas 10/21/2022    .50 185.00  92.50
Guy and Doug Zoom Meeting

Pike, Douglas 10/26/2022    .50 185.00  92.50
Coordination for well placement

Pike, Douglas 10/31/2022    1.00 185.00  185.00
Encroachment permit for sampling wells

Totals 2.50 462.50
Total Labor 462.50

Level 2 Subtotal $462.50

Level 2 TASK04 Public Records Requests

Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Project Management
District Engineer

Pike, Douglas 10/24/2022    1.50 185.00  277.50
PRA Request - Michelle de Werd

Totals 1.50 277.50
Total Labor 277.50

Project 81747LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice



Level 2 Subtotal $277.50

$1,212.50Project Total

$1,212.50Total this Report

Project 81747LOCSD.180392.00 District Support Services Invoice



Email: GM.LOCSD@gmail.com 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 

INVOICE 
 
 
FROM:   
Guy W. Savage   
PO Box 894   
Los Olivos, Ca 93441   
   
BILL TO:   
Via electronic delivery   
President Thomas Fayram   
Los Olivos Community Services District   
PO Box 345 Invoice # 221130 
Los Olivos, Ca 93441 Invoice Date: 11/30/2022 

 
 
Dear President Fayram, 
 
Please see the below for professional services provided, plus any expenditures made on behalf of the District. The 
attached tally of hours (units) exceeds those being billed below. This is being done to track the hours for future 
reference. Per agreement, the hours will be capped at the number below or as authorized by the President. 

 

 
 

 
Thank you for your continued support. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:GM.LOCSD@gmail.com


Date Description Hours Rate Amount
1-Nov Groundwater well permit 4 135.00$         540.00$                   
2-Nov Groundwater well permit, NV5 1.5 135.00$         202.50$                   

Finance Committee agenda 1.25 135.00$         168.75$                   
NV5 follow up, survey 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   

3-Nov Effluent disposal w/Waterboard 1.25 135.00$         168.75$                   
Budget 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
Groundwater well siting 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
Padre (Environmental) contract 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
October status reports, emails, November Regular Agenda 1.5 135.00$         202.50$                   

4-Nov November Regular Agenda 1.75 135.00$         236.25$                   
7-Nov Finance Committee, meeting minutes, Fayram Check-in 1.5 135.00$         202.50$                   

County Planning/EHS/Supervisor Hartmann 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   
St Marks tax exemption 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      

8-Nov District November Update 1.5 135.00$         202.50$                   
9-Nov NV5 STEP conversation 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   

District November Update 0.25 135.00$         33.75$                      
10-Nov Monitoring well 2.5 135.00$         337.50$                   

Regular meeting video 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
Regular meeting minutes 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
Website updates 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      

11-Nov Nick - Northstar Engineering 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   
NV5 Assessment Engineers report 1 135.00$         135.00$                   
Oregon trip video 1 135.00$         135.00$                   

21-Nov MW 1 - Development well 1.75 135.00$         236.25$                   
23-Nov November Update 1 135.00$         135.00$                   
26-Nov Monitoring wells, November Update 1 135.00$         135.00$                   
28-Nov Fayram weekly 1.25 135.00$         168.75$                   

RWQCB - Presby like solutions 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
Monitoring well 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   
Assessment rolls - County 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
General communications, emails, etc. 2 135.00$         270.00$                   
Calendar 2023 reservations 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
NV5 STEP/gravity follow up 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   

29-Nov Karten / Cunningham call 0.75 135.00$         101.25$                   
Tristan Bounds - Regen 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      
Passive treatment review 0.5 135.00$         67.50$                      

30-Nov State of the District 5.5 135.00$         742.50$                   
Totals 42.75 5,771.25$                

1 of 1



11/2/22, 3:50 PM Gmail - Re: Authorization to bill up to 40 hours, November 2022

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b7c34f4d46&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-6972366782447480531%7Cmsg-f%3A174839220131… 1/1

Guy Savage <gm.locsd@gmail.com>

Re: Authorization to bill up to 40 hours, November 2022 
1 message

Thomas Fayram <tom.fayram.locsd@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 2, 2022 at 6:45 AM
To: General Manager - LOCSD <gm.locsd@gmail.com>

Hello Guy, I will approve, however, can you get us a forecast on where our finches are if we continue this level?

Thanks much.

Also, I note the plans for the 29 Palms plan is by NV%.  We should have a discussion with that design engineer if they will
talk to us.

NV% may be the designer we look to if we go that way.

On Tue, Nov 1, 2022 at 12:29 PM General Manager - LOCSD <gm.locsd@gmail.com> wrote: 
Tom,
 
As discussed, with the usual meetings, groundwater monitoring well drilling, EHS letter, elections, effluent disposal
study, and more all happening in November, I am requesting authorization to bill up to 40 hours. My best guess this
month will be closer to 55. If I get to where it looks like it will be over 60, I may be back again. As always, happy to
donate small overages to the cause. 
 
Guy
---------------------------- 
Guy Savage
General Manager
Los Olivos Community Services District 
PO Box 345, Los Olivos, CA 93441 
(805) 500-4098
www.LosOlivosCSD.com

mailto:gm.locsd@gmail.com
http://www.losolivoscsd.com/


1 / 1

Description Amount

Our crew remove limbs off a pepper tree to aloud the drilling crew do it’s job

This tree is located on the car parking lot at the corner of Grand avenue and Highway 154.

Total labor and equipment $180.00

$180.00

Subtotal $180.00

TAX 0% $0.00

Shipping $0.00

Total $180.00

PAID $0.00

Balance Due $180.00

Notes

Thank you for your business 

Please call Humberto Tapia if you have any questions regarding this invoice his number is 805 6804457

Invoice
Invoice No: 976

Date: 12/02/2022

Bill To: Los Olivos Community Services District 

Gm.locsd@gmail.com

P O Box 345

Los Olivos CA 92441

(805) 403-5384

Ship To: P O Box 345

Los Olivos CA 92441

Tracking No

Ship Via

FOB

Tapia Tree Service Inc
Pobox857

Buellton CA

93427

tapiastree@gmail.com

805 6804457

License # 997593



 

Peggy K. Middleton 
pmiddleton@awattorneys.com 

(949) 255-2495 

18881 Von Karman Avenue, 
Suite 1700 
Irvine, CA 92612 
P (949) 223.1170 
F (949) 223.1180 

  

09999.0010/837839.1  
 

December 1, 2022  

Via Email: Guy Savage – GM.LOCSD@gmail.com 
General Manager 
Los Olivos Community Services District 
P.O. Box 345 
Los Olivos, CA  93441 

 

 Re: December 2022 Billing Statement (for services through 11/17/22); 
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP  

 
Dear General Manager: 

It has been a pleasure for our firm to provide you with legal services this year.  Enclosed is 
our final billing statement(s) for 2022.  We are at that one time of the year where we ask our 
clients to expedite the processing and payment of all pending invoices.  As you may know, we are 
a “cash basis” taxpayer and, to the maximum extent possible, seek to collect all outstanding 
invoices prior to December 31, 2022. 

We would greatly appreciate it if the finance department processed payment of the 
enclosed invoice(s) being mailed out now for services rendered through November 17, 2021. 

As always, if you should have any billing questions, please feel free to contact me at (949) 
223-1170.  Thank you for your efforts in expediting the processing and payment so that we are in 
receipt of payment by close of business on December 31st.  We wish you, and your staff, a happy 
holiday. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 
 

 
 
Peggy Middleton for 
G. Ross Trindle, III

 
Enclosure 
 
 
cc: Mary Zepeda – mzepeda@mnsengineers.com 
 



 LOS OLIVOS CSD -- DEC 2022 
 [Rates effective: 9/1/2022  - 12/31/22 svcs] 
  

09999.0010/839155.1  Page 1 of 1  

  

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  (01245) 
MONTHLY BILLING SUMMARY 

Billing Period:  November 1  thru November 17, 2022 

 Total 
Hours 

Hourly 
Rate 

Total 
Fees 

Total 
Costs 

Total Fees 
& Costs 

Writeoff 
Value Comments 

0001  General 
($220 Blended: Atty / Paralegal / Law Clerk) 

14.40 220 3,168.00 505.88 3,673.88 0.00 (Advisory/Transactional Svcs) 

TOTALS:    14.40  $3,168.00 $ 505.88 $3,673.88 $   0.00  

 



BC2 ENVIRONMENTAL 

1150 West Trenton Avenue

Orange, CA 92867

Phone (714) 744-2990    Fax (714) 744-2991

INVOICE
Bill to: Invoice Date:

Los Olivos Community Services District Invoice No.: 22-28540

PO Box 345 BC2 Proposal #: 22-569R5

Los Olivos, CA 93441   Site Address #1: 2999 Ballard Canyon Rd., Los Olivos, CA

  Site Address #2: 2990 Grand Ave., Los Olivos, CA

 Project Name: Los Olivos Community Services District

Attn: Guy Savage Project #:  

Email:  gm.locsd@gmail.com   Site Contact: Andres Lapostol - GSI

Payment Terms:  Net 45 Tax I.D. Number:  83-2585853

Period of Performance : 11/13 - 22/2022 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Extension

1 Mob/Demob Drill  Rig & 3 Man Crew L.S. 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

2 Daily Crew Travel To/From Hotel Trips 4 $200.00 $800.00

3 Per Diem 3-Man Crew Night 4 $600.00 $2,400.00

4 Drill Rig, Equipment & Crew Onsite Day 3 $2,850.00 $8,550.00

5 2" PVC Well Materials Foot 165 $9.00 $1,485.00

6 8" Borehole Backfill Foot 210 $8.00 $1,680.00

7 6" x 5' Monument Set In 2ft x 2ft Pad Each 2 $300.00 $600.00

8 3" x 5' Steel Bollards Set In in Concrete Each 6 $195.00 $1,170.00

9 Prevailing Wage Per Man Per Hr. Portal to Portal Up to 8hrs Per Day Hour 96 $70.00 $6,720.00

10 Prevailing Wage Per Man Per Hr. Portal to Portal Over 8hrs Per Day Hour 9 $110.00 $990.00

11 Development Rig Portal to Portal Hour 19.25 $205.00 $3,946.25

12 Development Trailer Rental Day 2 $200.00 $400.00

13 Generator and Pump Rental Day 2 $350.00 $700.00

14 Per diem 1 Man Development Crew Night 1 $200.00 $200.00

15 Prevailing Wage Per Man Per Hr. Portal to Portal Up to 8hrs Per Day Hour 16 $75.00 $1,200.00

16 Prevailing Wage Per Man Per Hr. Portal to Portal Over 8hrs Per Day Hour 3.25 $112.50 $365.63

17 Support Trucks Day 4 $200.00 $800.00

SUBTOTAL $34,006.88 

https://www.bc2env.com/client-survey TAX

BALANCE DUE $34,006.88

12/2/2022

THANK YOU FOR SELECTING 

BC2 ENVIRONMENTAL

22-28540 GSI Water Solutions - Los Olivos - Well Installs & Development - PW.xls

https://www.bc2env.com/client-survey


 

 

 

 

 

 

     BU
D

G
ET REPO

RTS 
ITEM 6B – BUDGET REPORTS 



Line Item Account

6/30/2023
Fiscal Year

Adjusted Budget

11/30/2022
Year-To-Date

Actual

6/30/2023
Fiscal Year
Variance

6/30/2023
Fiscal Year

Pct of Budget
Revenues
Taxes
3066 -- Special Tax Assessment 136,475.00 -7.00 -136,482.00 -0.01%

Taxes 136,475.00 -7.00 -136,482.00 0.00%
Use of Money and Property
3380 -- Interest Income 724.00 339.43 -384.57 --
3381 -- Unrealized Gain/Loss Invstmnts 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

Use of Money and Property 0.00 339.43 -384.57 #DIV/0!
Intergovernmental Revenue-Other

4840 -- Other Governmental Agencies 169,804.00 5,662.50 -164,141.50 3.33%

Intergovernmental Revenue-Other 274,000.00 5,662.50 -268,337.50 2.07%
Revenues 306,279.00 5,994.93 -301,008.07 1.96%

Expenditures
Services and Supplies

7090 -- Insurance 2,500.00 2,799.92 299.92 112.00%
SDRMA Membership-Liability Coverage, 
increasd rate for 2022-23

7324 -- Audit and Accounting Fees 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 0.00% FIN Expenses,Audit Expenses

7430 -- Memberships 1,200.00 0.00 -1,200.00 0.00% CSDA
7450 -- Office Expense 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 0.00% Postage, Printing,supplies
7460 -- Professional & Special Service (Project, Planning 
& Studies) 189,908.00 114,755.41 -75,152.59 60.43% Includes FY 2021-22 Services (Stantec 

$25,851.25)

7508 -- Legal Fees 30,000.00 12,744.05 -17,255.95 42.48% Includes FY 2021-22 Services (A&W 
$3365.28)

7510 -- Contractual Services (IGM Contract, Engineer) 49,000.00 32,573.10 -16,426.90 66.48% Includes FY 2021-22 Services 
(MNS$2077.50+GWS $4557.55)

7530 -- Publications & Legal Notices 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 0.00%
7671 -- Special Projects 175,000.00 0.00 -175,000.00 0.00% Special Assessment Vote
7732 -- Training 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 0.00%

Services and Supplies 456,108.00 162,872.48 -293,235.52 35.71%

Expenditures 456,108.00 162,872.48 -293,235.52 35.71%

As of: 11/30/2022 
Fund 3490 -- Los Olivos CSD

Report : Financial Status (Real-Time)
Selection Criteria: Fund = 3490
Layout Options: Summarized By = Fund, LineItemAccount; Page Break At = Fund
Last Updated: 12/2/2022 



 

y = -0.3409x2 + 30243x - 7E+08

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

$350,000.00

Los Olivos CSD Cash Balance History



 

 

 

 

 

 

     BU
SIN

ESS 
ITEM 6C – BUSINESS 



STATE HWY 154

F
O

X
E

N
 
C

Y
N

 
R

D

S
T

E
E

L
E

 
S

T

ALAMO PINTADO AVE

G
A

V
I
O

T
A

 
S

T

S
A

N
T

A
 
B

A
R

B
A

R
A

 
A

V
E

N
O

J
O

Q
U

I
 
A

V
E

HOLLISTER AVE

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1913 AD NO. 2022-1 & 2022-2

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SHEET 1 OF 3

LEGEND

Parcels

PREPARED BY:

Zone 3 - Remaining Lots

Zone 1 - Commercial with Residential

Zone 2 - Small Lots
N.T.S



STATE HWY 154

N
O

J
O

Q
U

I
 
A

V
E

JONATA ST

G
R

A
N

D
 
A

V
E

S
A

N
 
M

A
R

C
O

S
 
A

V
E

A
L
T

A
 
S

T

HOLLISTER AVE

PARK ST

LUCCA AVE

OLIVET AVE

S

T

A

T

E

 

H

W

Y

 

1

5

4

ALAMO PINTADO AVE

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1913 AD NO. 2022-1 & 2022-2

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SHEET 2 OF 3

LEGEND

Parcels

PREPARED BY:

Zone 3 - Remaining Lots

Zone 1 - Commercial with
Residential
Zone 2 - Small Lots

N.T.S



PARK ST

SANTA YNEZ ST

E
A

S
T

O
N

 
R

D

G
R

A
N

D
 
A

V
E

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MUNICIPAL IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1913 AD NO. 2022-1 & 2022-2

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SHEET  3 OF 3

LEGEND

Parcels

PREPARED BY:

Zone 3 - Remaining Lots

Zone 1 - Commercial
with Residential

Zone 2 - Small Lots

N.T.S



Los Olivos Cost Estimate

1 LS 1 2,000,000$           2,000,000$          

2 LS 1 250,000$              250,000$             

3 LS 1 250,000$              250,000$             

4 Traffic Control LS 1 330,000$              330,000$             

2,830,000$          

Zone 1

5 LF 6,329.48 180$                     1,139,306$          

6 LF 3,493.04 240$                     838,330$             

7 LF 351.19 280$                     98,333$               

8 LF 885.34 300$                     265,602$             

9 LF 515.37 350$                     180,380$             

10 EA 29.00 17,500$                507,500$             

11 EA 4.00 20,000$                80,000$               

12 Open Cut Creek Crossing (10-inch Sewer) LF 150.00 500$                     75,000$               

13 LS 1.00 600,000$              600,000$             

14 LF 2,865.00 110$                     315,150$             

4,099,601$          

Zone 2

15 LF 2,943 180$                     529,711$             

16 EA 10 17,500$                175,000$             48-inch Standard Manhole

Lift Station (duplex pumps, 350 gpm each, 25 
HP each, 25 deep, 8-ft diameter, site gate, 
fence, electrical, SCE meter, backup power)

4-inch PVC Sewer Forcemain (5 ft cover, 
separate trench)

Zone 1 Collection System Subtotal:

6-inch PVC Sewer Main (<15 ft cover)

8-inch PVC Sewer Main (>15 ft cover)

10-inch PVC Sewer Main (<15 ft cover)

10-inch PVC Sewer Main (>15 ft cover)

48-inch Standard Manhole

48-inch Drop Manhole

Overhead and Construction Support Services Subtotal:

Collection System Construction

6-inch PVC Sewer Main (<15 ft cover)

8-inch PVC Sewer Main (<15 ft cover)

TOTAL

Overhead and Construction Support Services
Mobilization, Demobilization, Road Permits, 
Bonds, & Insurance

Construction Survey

Pothole Existing Utilities

 ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT



17 EA 2 20,000$                40,000$               

744,711$             

Zone 3

18 LF 13,351 180$                     2,403,184$          

19 LF 362 210$                     76,081$               

20 LF 4,687 240$                     1,124,786$          

21 LF 91 350$                     31,749$               

22 EA 51 17,500$                892,500$             

23 EA 4 20,000$                80,000$               

4,608,299$          

9,452,611$          

Treatment Plant Site Work

24 CY 11,776 15$                       176,642$             

25 CY 14 500$                     6,850$                 

26 LS 1 350,000$              350,000$             

27 EA 2 20,000$                40,000$               

28 TN 1,260 125$                     157,500$             

29 LF 1,010 50$                       50,500$               

30 Site Lighting LS 1 100,000$              100,000$             

31 SF 8,400 10$                       84,000$               

32 LS 1 1,000,000$           1,000,000$          

33 LS 1 250,000$              250,000$             

34 LS 1 200,000$              200,000$             

Site Fence, 8 ft high

Site Landscaping (8-ft wide)

Electrical, Controls, and Instrumentation 

Backup Diesel Generator and Automatic 
Transfer Switch

PG&E Electrical Meter, Transformer, Switch Ge

Site Grading Work 

Concrete Pad for Equipment outside of Building

Yard Piping

Vehicle/ Truck Automatic Rolling Gate with key 
pad, 24 ft wide opening

AC Site Pavement, 6 inch thick

48-inch Drop Manhole

Zone 3 Collection System Subtotal:

Collection System Subtotal:

Wastewater Treatment Plant Construction

6-inch PVC Sewer Main (<15 ft cover)

6-inch PVC Sewer Main (>15 ft cover)

8-inch PVC Sewer Main (<15 ft cover)

10-inch PVC Sewer Main (>15 ft cover)

48-inch Standard Manhole

48-inch Drop Manhole

Zone 2 Collection System Subtotal:



2,415,492$          

Package MBR Treatment

35 LS 1 1,978,120$           1,978,120$          

36 LS 1 48,981$                48,981$               

37 LS 1 15,250$                15,250$               

38 LS 1 246,980$              246,980$             

39 LS 1 66,000$                66,000$               

40 LS 1 88,465$                88,465$               

41 LS 1 453,971$              453,971$             

42 LS 1 433,935$              433,935$             

43 LS 1 54,629$                54,629$               

44 LS 1 330,279$              330,279$             

3,716,609$          

44 Tax, Shipping, Installation for Package MBR 2,415,796$          

Package MBR Treatment Installed Subtotal: 6,132,405$          

Advanced Treatment Items

45 EA 2 75,000$                150,000$             

46 EA 2 75,000$                150,000$             

47 LS 1 750,000$              750,000$             

48 LS 1 50,000$                50,000$               

1,100,000$          

Wastewater Treatment Plant Partial Subtotal (See District Items Above): 9,647,897$          

Collection and Partial Treatment Construction Subtotal (See District Items Above): 21,930,508$        

Liquid Sludge Holding Tank (15,000 gallons) 
with Aeration

Reverse Osmosis Treatment

Chemical Storage

Addvanced Treatment Subtotal:

Shelf Spare Equipment

Headworks/Grit System Upgrade

Package MBR Treatment Equipment Subtotal:

RO Concentrate Holding Tank

UV Disinfection System, duplex

Low Flow Package

Effluent Pump Station (assumed 40 ft TDH)

DryPac Sludge Handling System

Zone 1 Equalization and Zone 3 Process

Wastewater Treatment Plant Site Work Subtotal:

Treatment Process  including MBR 

Sound Attenuation

Anoxic/ Headworks Covers



49 6,579,200$          

28,509,708$        

50 LS 1 4,276,500$           4,276,500$          

51 LS 1 4,276,500$           4,276,500$          

37,062,708$        

Costs to be Provided by District

52 LS 1 1,000,000.00$      1,000,000$          

53 EA 2 1,200,000.00$      2,400,000$          

54 LS 1 120,000.00$         120,000$             

55 NPDES and DDW Permitting LS 1 65,000.00$           65,000$               

56 Final Engineering of Wells and Emergency Outf LS 1 400,000.00$         400,000$             

57 LS 1 250,000.00$         250,000$             

58 LS 1 150,000.00$         150,000$             

59 LS 1 250,000.00$         250,000$             

60 LS 1 450,000.00$         450,000$             

61 LS 1 1,500,000.00$      1,500,000$          

62 LS 1 400,000.00$         400,000$             

63 AC 2 1,000,000.00$      2,110,000$          

9,095,000$          

Opinion of Probable Project Costs (rounded): 46,157,708$  

Property Acquisition for Easements

Costs Provided by District Subtotal:

Legal and Administration

Operator Office and Building (20 ft x 45 ft)

Advanced Treatment Building (80 ft x 45 ft)

Secondary Treatment Building (109 ft x 110 ft)

Property Acquisition for WWTP 

Emergency Outfall

Injection Well

CEQA/NEPA and Enviornmental Permitting

Property Acquisition for Lift Station

Construction Total

Construction Management and Inspection

Final Design Engineering & Support During Con

Project Subtotal:

Construction Contingency (30%)



Property
Address

Asmt
No.

Assessor's 
Parcel 

Number
Parcel

Area (sf)
Assessed

Benefit Area

 Overhead and 
Construction 

Support Services 
Subtotal

(ITEMS 1-4) 

 Sewer 
Collection 

System 
Construction 

Zone 1
(ITEMS 5-14) 

 Sewer 
Collection 

System 
Construction 

Zone 2
(ITEMS 15-17) 

 Sewer 
Collection 

System 
Construction 

Zone 3
(ITEMS 18-23) 

Sewer
Collection 

System Subtotal
(ITEMS 5-23)

Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 

Site Work Subtotal
(ITEMS 24-34)

Package MBR 
Treatment 
Installed 
Subtotal

(ITEMS 35-44)

Addvanced 
Treatment Subtotal

(ITEMS 45-48)

Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 
Partial Subtotal
(ITEMS 24-48)

 Construction Contingency
(30% of Overhead and Construction 

Support Services, 
Sewer Collection System, and 
Wastewater Treatment Plant)

(ITEM 49) 

 Construction Total
(Sum of Overhead and Construction 

Support Services + 
Sewer Collection System + 

Wastewater Treatment Plant+ 
Contingency) 

 Construction 
Management 

and Final Design 
Engineering & 

Support
(ITEMS 50-51) 

 Project
Subtotal 

Costs Provided 
by District 
Subtotal

(ITEMS 52-63)

Total Assessment 
All Zones

(Sum of Project Subtotal 
and Costs Provided by 

District Subtotal)
2350 RAILWAY AVE 1-1 135-360-002 236,530 236,530 59,752.21$               86,558.37$         15,723.72$         97,298.96$         199,581.06$      51,000.34$              129,478.70$      23,225.24$               203,704.28$            138,912.27$                                             601,949.81$                                             180,586.80$               782,536.61$        192,030.50$      974,567.11$                          
2986 NOJOQUI AVE 1-2 135-074-019 37,461 37,461 9,463.40$                 13,708.89$         2,490.28$           15,409.95$         31,609.12$        8,077.30$                20,506.50$         3,678.35$                 32,262.15$              22,000.56$                                                95,335.23$                                                28,600.86$                 123,936.09$        30,413.29$        154,349.38$                          
2355 JONATA ST 1-3 135-074-011 37,461 37,461 9,463.40$                 13,708.89$         2,490.28$           15,409.95$         31,609.12$        8,077.30$                20,506.50$         3,678.35$                 32,262.15$              22,000.56$                                                95,335.23$                                                28,600.86$                 123,936.09$        30,413.29$        154,349.38$                          
2993 GRAND AVE 1-4 135-074-021 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2985 GRAND AVE 1-5 135-074-017 16,117 16,117 4,071.48$                 5,898.03$           1,071.40$           6,629.89$           13,599.32$        3,475.13$                8,822.59$           1,582.55$                 13,880.28$              9,465.39$                                                  41,016.47$                                                12,305.07$                 53,321.53$          13,084.83$        66,406.37$                             
2971 GRAND AVE 1-6 135-074-012 16,117 16,117 4,071.48$                 5,898.03$           1,071.40$           6,629.89$           13,599.32$        3,475.13$                8,822.59$           1,582.55$                 13,880.28$              9,465.39$                                                  41,016.47$                                                12,305.07$                 53,321.53$          13,084.83$        66,406.37$                             
2963 GRAND AVE A 1-7 135-074-013 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2939 GRAND AVE 1-8 135-091-002 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2935 GRAND AVE 1-9 135-091-003 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2933 GRAND AVE 1-10 135-091-004 5,227 5,227 1,320.44$                 1,912.83$           347.47$              2,150.18$           4,410.48$          1,127.04$                2,861.31$           513.25$                    4,501.60$                 3,069.78$                                                  13,302.29$                                                3,990.73$                   17,293.02$          4,243.62$           21,536.64$                             
2372 JONATA ST 1-11 135-091-017 6,098 6,098 1,540.48$                 2,231.57$           405.37$              2,508.47$           5,145.42$          1,314.84$                3,338.10$           598.77$                    5,251.72$                 3,581.31$                                                  15,518.92$                                                4,655.72$                   20,174.64$          4,950.75$           25,125.40$                             
2948 NOJOQUI AVE 1-12 135-091-016 34,412 34,412 8,693.16$                 12,593.10$         2,287.59$           14,155.72$         29,036.42$        7,419.88$                18,837.45$         3,378.97$                 29,636.29$              20,209.91$                                                87,575.77$                                                26,273.00$                 113,848.77$        27,937.91$        141,786.68$                          
2900 NOJOQUI AVE 1-13 135-091-018 11,325 11,325 2,860.92$                 4,144.39$           752.85$              4,658.65$           9,555.89$          2,441.88$                6,199.41$           1,112.02$                 9,753.31$                 6,651.09$                                                  28,821.21$                                                8,646.45$                   37,467.67$          9,194.37$           46,662.04$                             
2363 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-14 135-091-024 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2367 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-15 135-091-023 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2369 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-16 135-091-022 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2371 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-17 135-091-021 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2375 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-18 135-091-009 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             

0 1-19 135-091-020 2,613 2,613 660.10$                     956.23$              173.70$              1,074.88$           2,204.82$          563.41$                   1,430.38$           256.57$                    2,250.37$                 1,534.60$                                                  6,649.87$                                                  1,994.98$                   8,644.86$             2,121.40$           10,766.26$                             
2923 GRAND AVE 1-20 135-091-005 9,583 9,583 2,420.86$                 3,506.91$           637.05$              3,942.06$           8,086.02$          2,066.28$                5,245.82$           940.97$                    8,253.07$                 5,628.02$                                                  24,387.96$                                                7,316.46$                   31,704.43$          7,780.11$           39,484.53$                             
2905 GRAND AVE 1-21 135-091-006 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2901 GRAND AVE 1-22 135-091-007 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2901 GRAND AVE 1-23 135-091-008 3,920 3,920 990.27$                     1,434.53$           260.59$              1,612.53$           3,307.65$          845.23$                   2,145.84$           384.91$                    3,375.98$                 2,302.19$                                                  9,976.08$                                                  2,992.86$                   12,968.94$          3,182.51$           16,151.45$                             
POBOX 722 1-24 135-093-007 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2885 GRAND AVE 1-25 135-093-008 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2883 GRAND AVE 1-26 135-093-010 5,662 5,662 1,430.33$                 2,072.01$           376.39$              2,329.12$           4,777.52$          1,220.83$                3,099.43$           555.96$                    4,876.23$                 3,325.25$                                                  14,409.33$                                                4,322.84$                   18,732.18$          4,596.78$           23,328.96$                             
2374 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-27 135-093-006 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             

0 1-28 135-093-005 3,484 3,484 880.13$                     1,274.97$           231.60$              1,433.18$           2,939.76$          751.22$                   1,907.17$           342.10$                    3,000.49$                 2,046.13$                                                  8,866.50$                                                  2,659.98$                   11,526.48$          2,828.54$           14,355.02$                             
2366 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-29 135-093-004 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2358 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-30 135-093-003 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2356 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-31 135-093-019 10,890 10,890 2,751.03$                 3,985.21$           723.93$              4,479.71$           9,188.85$          2,348.09$                5,961.29$           1,069.31$                 9,378.68$                 6,395.61$                                                  27,714.17$                                                8,314.34$                   36,028.51$          8,841.21$           44,869.72$                             
2353 HOLLISTER ST 1-32 135-093-017 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2365 HOLLISTER ST 1-33 135-093-020 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
POBOX 291 1-34 135-093-021 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2375 HOLLISTER ST 1-35 135-093-023 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2381 HOLLISTER ST 1-36 135-093-022 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2879 GRAND AVE 1-37 135-093-015 6,098 6,098 1,540.48$                 2,231.57$           405.37$              2,508.47$           5,145.42$          1,314.84$                3,338.10$           598.77$                    5,251.72$                 3,581.31$                                                  15,518.92$                                                4,655.72$                   20,174.64$          4,950.75$           25,125.40$                             
2861 GRAND AVE 1-38 135-093-024 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2860 GRAND AVE 1-39 135-094-010 20,908 20,908 5,281.78$                 7,651.30$           1,389.89$           8,600.71$           17,641.91$        4,508.16$                11,445.23$         2,052.99$                 18,006.38$              12,279.11$                                                53,209.18$                                                15,962.92$                 69,172.09$          16,974.48$        86,146.57$                             
2880 GRAND AVE 1-40 135-094-012 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2890 GRAND AVE 1-41 135-094-001 14,374 14,374 3,631.16$                 5,260.18$           955.54$              5,912.89$           12,128.60$        3,099.31$                7,868.46$           1,411.40$                 12,379.17$              8,441.74$                                                  36,580.67$                                                10,974.31$                 47,554.99$          11,669.75$        59,224.74$                             
2900 GRAND AVE 1-42 135-092-006 5,662 5,662 1,430.33$                 2,072.01$           376.39$              2,329.12$           4,777.52$          1,220.83$                3,099.43$           555.96$                    4,876.23$                 3,325.25$                                                  14,409.33$                                                4,322.84$                   18,732.18$          4,596.78$           23,328.96$                             
2906 GRAND AVE 1-43 135-092-015 8,712 8,712 2,200.83$                 3,188.16$           579.14$              3,583.77$           7,351.08$          1,878.47$                4,769.03$           855.44$                    7,502.95$                 5,116.49$                                                  22,171.34$                                                6,651.47$                   28,822.81$          7,072.97$           35,895.78$                             
2922 GRAND AVE 1-44 135-092-011 17,424 17,424 4,401.65$                 6,376.33$           1,158.29$           7,167.54$           14,702.15$        3,756.94$                9,538.06$           1,710.89$                 15,005.89$              10,232.98$                                                44,342.68$                                                13,302.94$                 57,645.62$          14,145.94$        71,791.56$                             
2948 GRAND AVE 1-45 135-092-001 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2956 GRAND AVE 1-46 135-075-007 6,534 6,534 1,650.62$                 2,391.12$           434.36$              2,687.83$           5,513.31$          1,408.85$                3,576.77$           641.58$                    5,627.21$                 3,837.37$                                                  16,628.50$                                                4,988.60$                   21,617.11$          5,304.73$           26,921.83$                             
2974 GRAND AVE 1-47 135-075-008 12,632 12,632 3,191.10$                 4,622.69$           839.73$              5,196.30$           10,658.72$        2,723.70$                6,914.87$           1,240.36$                 10,878.93$              7,418.68$                                                  32,147.42$                                                9,644.33$                   41,791.75$          10,255.48$        52,047.23$                             
2982 GRAND AVE 1-48 135-075-002 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2990 GRAND AVE 1-49 135-075-009 12,196 12,196 3,080.95$                 4,463.14$           810.75$              5,016.95$           10,290.83$        2,629.69$                6,676.20$           1,197.54$                 10,503.43$              7,162.62$                                                  31,037.84$                                                9,311.45$                   40,349.29$          9,901.51$           50,250.79$                             
2432 RAILWAY AVE 1-50 135-075-010 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2435 JONATA ST 1-51 135-075-006 4,356 4,356 1,100.41$                 1,594.08$           289.57$              1,791.88$           3,675.54$          939.24$                   2,384.51$           427.72$                    3,751.47$                 2,558.25$                                                  11,085.67$                                                3,325.73$                   14,411.40$          3,536.49$           17,947.89$                             
2445 JONATA ST 1-52 135-075-005 23,522 23,522 5,942.13$                 8,607.90$           1,563.66$           9,676.01$           19,847.57$        5,071.79$                12,876.16$         2,309.66$                 20,257.61$              13,814.29$                                                59,861.60$                                                17,958.66$                 77,820.26$          19,096.70$        96,916.96$                             
2446 JONATA ST 1-53 135-092-002 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2933 SAN MARCOS AVE 1-54 135-092-014 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2445 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 101 1-55 135-092-013 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2446 ALAMO PINTADO AVE A 1-56 135-094-003 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2434 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-57 135-094-002 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2881 SAN MARCOS AVE 1-58 135-094-004 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2435 HOLLISTER ST 1-59 135-094-006 6,534 6,534 1,650.62$                 2,391.12$           434.36$              2,687.83$           5,513.31$          1,408.85$                3,576.77$           641.58$                    5,627.21$                 3,837.37$                                                  16,628.50$                                                4,988.60$                   21,617.11$          5,304.73$           26,921.83$                             
2865 SAN MARCOS AVE 1-60 135-094-005 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
POBOX 131 1-61 135-133-047 12,196 12,196 3,080.95$                 4,463.14$           810.75$              5,016.95$           10,290.83$        2,629.69$                6,676.20$           1,197.54$                 10,503.43$              7,162.62$                                                  31,037.84$                                                9,311.45$                   40,349.29$          9,901.51$           50,250.79$                             
POBOX 131 1-62 135-133-021 8,712 8,712 2,200.83$                 3,188.16$           579.14$              3,583.77$           7,351.08$          1,878.47$                4,769.03$           855.44$                    7,502.95$                 5,116.49$                                                  22,171.34$                                                6,651.47$                   28,822.81$          7,072.97$           35,895.78$                             
2874 SAN MARCOS AVE 1-63 135-133-027 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2896 SAN MARCOS AVE 1-64 135-133-026 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2460 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-65 135-133-035 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2472 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 1-66 135-133-034 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2902 SAN MARCOS AVE 102 1-67 135-102-003 10,890 10,890 2,751.03$                 3,985.21$           723.93$              4,479.71$           9,188.85$          2,348.09$                5,961.29$           1,069.31$                 9,378.68$                 6,395.61$                                                  27,714.17$                                                8,314.34$                   36,028.51$          8,841.21$           44,869.72$                             
2928 SAN MARCOS AVE 201 1-68 135-102-009 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2938 SAN MARCOS AVE 1-69 135-102-010 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2948 SAN MARCOS AVE 103 1-70 135-102-011 14,374 14,374 3,631.16$                 5,260.18$           955.54$              5,912.89$           12,128.60$        3,099.31$                7,868.46$           1,411.40$                 12,379.17$              8,441.74$                                                  36,580.67$                                                10,974.31$                 47,554.99$          11,669.75$        59,224.74$                             
2984 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-1 135-101-020 9,147 9,147 2,310.72$                 3,347.35$           608.06$              3,762.71$           7,718.12$          1,972.27$                5,007.15$           898.16$                    7,877.58$                 5,371.96$                                                  23,278.38$                                                6,983.59$                   30,261.96$          7,426.13$           37,688.10$                             
2980 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-2 135-101-019 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2964 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-3 135-101-014 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2467 JONATA ST 2-4 135-101-015 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2989 ALTA ST 2-5 135-101-018 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2981 ALTA ST 2-6 135-101-017 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             



2481 JONATA ST 2-7 135-101-009 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2975 ALTA ST 2-8 135-101-007 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2949 ALTA ST 2-9 135-102-007 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2945 ALTA ST 2-10 135-102-008 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2935 ALTA ST 2-11 135-102-013 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2905 ALTA ST 2-12 135-102-012 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2489 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 2-13 135-102-014 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2895 ALTA ST 2-14 135-133-028 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2889 ALTA ST 2-15 135-133-029 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2877 ALTA ST 2-16 135-133-030 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
POBOX 131 2-17 135-133-031 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2865 ALTA ST 2-18 135-133-022 11,325 11,325 2,860.92$                 4,144.39$           752.85$              4,658.65$           9,555.89$          2,441.88$                6,199.41$           1,112.02$                 9,753.31$                 6,651.09$                                                  28,821.21$                                                8,646.45$                   37,467.67$          9,194.37$           46,662.04$                             
2855 ALTA ST 2-19 135-133-024 11,761 11,761 2,971.06$                 4,303.95$           781.83$              4,838.00$           9,923.78$          2,535.89$                6,438.08$           1,154.83$                 10,128.80$              6,907.15$                                                  29,930.80$                                                8,979.33$                   38,910.13$          9,548.35$           48,458.48$                             
2845 ALTA ST 2-20 135-133-049 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2835 ALTA ST 2-21 135-133-013 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2831 ALTA ST 2-22 135-133-052 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2823 ALTA ST 2-23 135-133-053 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2811 ALTA ST 2-24 135-133-054 19,602 19,602 4,951.86$                 7,173.37$           1,303.08$           8,063.48$           16,539.92$        4,226.56$                10,730.32$         1,924.75$                 16,881.63$              11,512.11$                                                49,885.51$                                                14,965.81$                 64,851.32$          15,914.18$        80,765.50$                             
2800 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-25 135-133-055 12,196 12,196 3,080.95$                 4,463.14$           810.75$              5,016.95$           10,290.83$        2,629.69$                6,676.20$           1,197.54$                 10,503.43$              7,162.62$                                                  31,037.84$                                                9,311.45$                   40,349.29$          9,901.51$           50,250.79$                             
2810 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-26 135-133-016 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2822 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-27 135-133-033 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2828 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-28 135-133-032 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2830 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-29 135-133-051 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2834 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-30 135-133-050 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2846 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-31 135-133-048 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2845 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-32 135-132-001 20,473 20,473 5,171.89$                 7,492.11$           1,360.98$           8,421.77$           17,274.86$        4,414.37$                11,207.11$         2,010.27$                 17,631.75$              12,023.64$                                                52,102.14$                                                15,630.80$                 67,732.94$          16,621.32$        84,354.26$                             
2831 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-33 135-132-013 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2829 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-34 135-132-012 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2823 SAN MARCOS AVE 2-35 135-132-020 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2425 OLIVET AVE 2-36 135-132-021 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2800 GRAND AVE 2-37 135-132-015 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2810 GRAND AVE 2-38 135-132-014 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2822 GRAND AVE 2-39 135-132-010 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2828 GRAND AVE 2-40 135-132-009 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2830 GRAND AVE 2-41 135-132-007 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2832 GRAND AVE 2-42 135-132-016 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2834 GRAND AVE 2-43 135-132-018 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2848 GRAND AVE 2-44 135-132-019 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2851 GRAND AVE 2-45 135-122-010 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2847 GRAND AVE 2-46 135-122-012 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2839 GRAND AVE 2-47 135-122-033 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2833 GRAND AVE 2-48 135-122-035 13,503 13,503 3,411.13$                 4,941.44$           897.63$              5,554.59$           11,393.66$        2,911.50$                7,391.67$           1,325.88$                 11,629.05$              7,930.21$                                                  34,364.05$                                                10,309.32$                 44,673.37$          10,962.62$        55,635.99$                             
2825 GRAND AVE 2-49 135-122-028 6,098 6,098 1,540.48$                 2,231.57$           405.37$              2,508.47$           5,145.42$          1,314.84$                3,338.10$           598.77$                    5,251.72$                 3,581.31$                                                  15,518.92$                                                4,655.72$                   20,174.64$          4,950.75$           25,125.40$                             
2815 GRAND AVE 2-50 135-122-030 17,859 17,859 4,511.54$                 6,535.52$           1,187.21$           7,346.48$           15,069.20$        3,850.74$                9,776.18$           1,753.60$                 15,380.52$              10,488.45$                                                45,449.72$                                                13,635.06$                 59,084.77$          14,499.10$        73,583.88$                             
2999 BALLARD CANYON RD 3-1 135-350-005 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2981 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-2 135-350-006 54,014 54,014 13,645.02$               19,766.47$         3,590.67$           22,219.19$         45,576.34$        11,646.44$              29,567.76$         5,303.72$                 46,517.92$              31,722.01$                                                137,461.28$                                             41,238.81$                 178,700.09$        43,852.09$        222,552.18$                          
2975 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-3 135-350-007 53,143 53,143 13,424.98$               19,447.73$         3,532.77$           21,860.90$         44,841.40$        11,458.64$              29,090.97$         5,218.19$                 45,767.80$              31,210.48$                                                135,244.66$                                             40,573.81$                 175,818.47$        43,144.96$        218,963.43$                          
2964 BALLARD CANYON RD 3-4 135-350-010 72,745 72,745 18,376.84$               26,621.10$         4,835.84$           29,924.38$         61,381.32$        15,685.20$              39,821.28$         7,142.94$                 62,649.42$              42,722.59$                                                185,130.17$                                             55,539.62$                 240,669.79$        59,059.14$        299,728.93$                          
2929 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-5 135-350-014 82,764 82,764 20,907.84$               30,287.56$         5,501.87$           34,045.79$         69,835.23$        17,845.48$              45,305.78$         8,126.72$                 71,277.98$              48,606.67$                                                210,627.72$                                             63,188.96$                 273,816.68$        67,193.22$        341,009.90$                          
2911 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-6 135-350-020 114,562 114,562 28,940.65$               41,924.07$         7,615.70$           47,126.22$         96,665.98$        24,701.73$              62,712.29$         11,249.02$               98,663.04$              67,281.39$                                                291,551.07$                                             87,466.22$                 379,017.29$        93,008.91$        472,026.20$                          
2893 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-7 135-350-019 50,965 50,965 12,874.78$               18,650.69$         3,387.98$           20,964.96$         43,003.63$        10,989.02$              27,898.71$         5,004.33$                 43,892.06$              29,931.36$                                                129,701.82$                                             38,910.95$                 168,612.77$        41,376.72$        209,989.49$                          
2927 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-8 135-350-015 44,431 44,431 11,224.16$               16,259.57$         2,953.62$           18,277.13$         37,490.32$        9,580.16$                24,321.94$         4,362.75$                 38,264.85$              26,093.99$                                                113,073.32$                                             33,922.34$                 146,995.66$        36,071.99$        183,067.65$                          
2951 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-9 135-350-011 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2110 RAILWAY AVE 3-10 135-350-008 50,093 50,093 12,654.49$               18,331.58$         3,330.02$           20,606.25$         42,267.85$        10,801.00$              27,421.37$         4,918.71$                 43,141.08$              29,419.24$                                                127,482.65$                                             38,245.19$                 165,727.84$        40,668.77$        206,396.61$                          
2950 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-11 135-350-012 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2920 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-12 135-350-016 47,044 47,044 11,884.26$               17,215.80$         3,127.33$           19,352.02$         39,695.14$        10,143.58$              25,752.32$         4,619.32$                 40,515.22$              27,628.58$                                                119,723.19$                                             35,917.33$                 155,640.52$        38,193.39$        193,833.91$                          
2890 FOXEN CANYON RD 3-13 135-350-018 60,112 60,112 15,185.49$               21,998.04$         3,996.04$           24,727.67$         50,721.75$        12,961.28$              32,905.86$         5,902.49$                 51,769.63$              35,303.32$                                                152,980.20$                                             45,894.53$                 198,874.73$        48,802.85$        247,677.58$                          
2947 STEELE ST 3-14 135-350-017 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2951 STEELE ST 3-15 135-350-013 57,499 57,499 14,525.40$               21,041.81$         3,822.34$           23,652.78$         48,516.94$        12,397.87$              31,475.48$         5,645.91$                 49,519.27$              33,768.73$                                                146,330.33$                                             43,899.55$                 190,229.88$        46,681.44$        236,911.32$                          
2985 STEELE ST 3-16 135-350-009 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2980 STEELE ST 3-17 135-064-013 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2956 STEELE ST 3-18 135-064-009 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2215 JONATA ST 3-19 135-064-014 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2221 JONATA ST 3-20 135-064-015 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2227 JONATA ST 3-21 135-064-016 23,958 23,958 6,052.27$                 8,767.45$           1,592.65$           9,855.36$           20,215.46$        5,165.80$                13,114.83$         2,352.47$                 20,633.10$              14,070.35$                                                60,971.18$                                                18,291.54$                 79,262.72$          19,450.67$        98,713.39$                             
2231 JONATA ST 3-22 135-064-017 31,798 31,798 8,032.81$                 11,636.51$         2,113.82$           13,080.42$         26,830.75$        6,856.25$                17,406.52$         3,122.29$                 27,385.06$              18,674.72$                                                80,923.35$                                                24,277.25$                 105,200.61$        25,815.69$        131,016.30$                          
2235 JONATA ST 3-23 135-064-018 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2245 JONATA ST 3-24 135-064-019 27,442 27,442 6,932.40$                 10,042.43$         1,824.25$           11,288.54$         23,155.22$        5,917.01$                15,022.00$         2,694.57$                 23,633.59$              16,116.48$                                                69,837.68$                                                20,951.52$                 90,789.20$          22,279.21$        113,068.41$                          
2946 STEELE ST 3-25 135-081-011 13,503 13,503 3,411.13$                 4,941.44$           897.63$              5,554.59$           11,393.66$        2,911.50$                7,391.67$           1,325.88$                 11,629.05$              7,930.21$                                                  34,364.05$                                                10,309.32$                 44,673.37$          10,962.62$        55,635.99$                             
2214 JONATA ST 3-26 135-081-012 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2949 GAVIOTA ST 3-27 135-081-010 27,007 27,007 6,822.51$                 9,883.24$           1,795.34$           11,109.60$         22,788.17$        5,823.22$                14,783.88$         2,651.86$                 23,258.96$              15,861.01$                                                68,730.64$                                                20,619.40$                 89,350.05$          21,926.05$        111,276.09$                          
2944 GAVIOTA ST 3-28 135-082-015 60,112 60,112 15,185.49$               21,998.04$         3,996.04$           24,727.67$         50,721.75$        12,961.28$              32,905.86$         5,902.49$                 51,769.63$              35,303.32$                                                152,980.20$                                             45,894.53$                 198,874.73$        48,802.85$        247,677.58$                          
2901 NOJOQUI AVE 3-29 135-082-024 114,998 114,998 29,050.79$               42,083.62$         7,644.68$           47,305.57$         97,033.87$        24,795.74$              62,950.97$         11,291.83$               99,038.54$              67,537.45$                                                292,660.66$                                             87,799.10$                 380,459.75$        93,362.89$        473,822.64$                          
POBOX 64 3-30 135-082-022 27,007 27,007 6,822.51$                 9,883.24$           1,795.34$           11,109.60$         22,788.17$        5,823.22$                14,783.88$         2,651.86$                 23,258.96$              15,861.01$                                                68,730.64$                                                20,619.40$                 89,350.05$          21,926.05$        111,276.09$                          
2293 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-31 135-082-021 11,325 11,325 2,860.92$                 4,144.39$           752.85$              4,658.65$           9,555.89$          2,441.88$                6,199.41$           1,112.02$                 9,753.31$                 6,651.09$                                                  28,821.21$                                                8,646.45$                   37,467.67$          9,194.37$           46,662.04$                             
POBOX 64 3-32 135-082-020 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2271 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-33 135-082-019 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2267 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-34 135-082-018 10,454 10,454 2,640.89$                 3,825.65$           694.95$              4,300.36$           8,820.95$          2,254.08$                5,722.62$           1,026.49$                 9,003.19$                 6,139.55$                                                  26,604.59$                                                7,981.46$                   34,586.05$          8,487.24$           43,073.29$                             
2255 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-35 135-082-017 13,068 13,068 3,301.24$                 4,782.25$           868.72$              5,375.65$           11,026.62$        2,817.71$                7,153.54$           1,283.17$                 11,254.42$              7,674.74$                                                  33,257.01$                                                9,977.20$                   43,234.21$          10,609.46$        53,843.67$                             
2245 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-36 135-081-006 13,503 13,503 3,411.13$                 4,941.44$           897.63$              5,554.59$           11,393.66$        2,911.50$                7,391.67$           1,325.88$                 11,629.05$              7,930.21$                                                  34,364.05$                                                10,309.32$                 44,673.37$          10,962.62$        55,635.99$                             
2225 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-37 135-081-005 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2213 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-38 135-081-008 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2902 STEELE ST 3-39 135-081-007 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             



2204 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-40 135-084-002 19,166 19,166 4,841.71$                 7,013.82$           1,274.09$           7,884.12$           16,172.03$        4,132.55$                10,491.65$         1,881.94$                 16,506.14$              11,256.05$                                                48,775.93$                                                14,632.93$                 63,408.86$          15,560.21$        78,969.07$                             
2210 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-41 135-084-004 12,632 12,632 3,191.10$                 4,622.69$           839.73$              5,196.30$           10,658.72$        2,723.70$                6,914.87$           1,240.36$                 10,878.93$              7,418.68$                                                  32,147.42$                                                9,644.33$                   41,791.75$          10,255.48$        52,047.23$                             
2224 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-42 135-084-006 12,196 12,196 3,080.95$                 4,463.14$           810.75$              5,016.95$           10,290.83$        2,629.69$                6,676.20$           1,197.54$                 10,503.43$              7,162.62$                                                  31,037.84$                                                9,311.45$                   40,349.29$          9,901.51$           50,250.79$                             
2230 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-43 135-084-007 12,196 12,196 3,080.95$                 4,463.14$           810.75$              5,016.95$           10,290.83$        2,629.69$                6,676.20$           1,197.54$                 10,503.43$              7,162.62$                                                  31,037.84$                                                9,311.45$                   40,349.29$          9,901.51$           50,250.79$                             
2873 GAVIOTA ST 3-44 135-340-014 37,026 37,026 9,353.51$                 13,549.70$         2,461.36$           15,231.01$         31,242.08$        7,983.51$                20,268.37$         3,635.64$                 31,887.52$              21,745.09$                                                94,228.19$                                                28,268.75$                 122,496.94$        30,060.13$        152,557.06$                          
2219 KEENAN RD 3-45 135-340-013 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2213 KEENAN RD 3-46 135-340-012 55,756 55,756 14,085.08$               20,403.96$         3,706.47$           22,935.78$         47,046.22$        12,022.05$              30,521.35$         5,474.77$                 48,018.16$              32,745.07$                                                141,894.53$                                             42,568.80$                 184,463.33$        45,266.36$        229,729.69$                          
2165 KEENAN RD 3-47 135-340-011 74,487 74,487 18,816.91$               27,258.59$         4,951.65$           30,640.97$         62,851.20$        16,060.81$              40,774.87$         7,313.99$                 64,149.67$              43,745.65$                                                189,563.42$                                             56,869.61$                 246,433.03$        60,473.41$        306,906.44$                          
2175 KEENAN RD 3-48 135-340-010 60,548 60,548 15,295.64$               22,157.60$         4,025.03$           24,907.02$         51,089.65$        13,055.29$              33,144.53$         5,945.30$                 52,145.13$              35,559.38$                                                154,089.79$                                             46,227.41$                 200,317.20$        49,156.82$        249,474.02$                          
2202 KEENAN RD 3-49 135-340-009 77,101 77,101 19,477.25$               28,215.18$         5,125.42$           31,716.26$         65,056.86$        16,624.43$              42,205.80$         7,570.66$                 66,400.90$              45,280.83$                                                196,215.84$                                             58,865.36$                 255,081.20$        62,595.63$        317,676.82$                          
2225 KEENAN RD 3-50 135-340-008 38,768 38,768 9,793.57$                 14,187.19$         2,577.17$           15,947.60$         32,711.95$        8,359.11$                21,221.96$         3,806.69$                 33,387.76$              22,768.15$                                                98,661.44$                                                29,598.74$                 128,260.18$        31,474.39$        159,734.57$                          
2232 KEENAN DR 3-51 135-340-007 38,332 38,332 9,683.43$                 14,027.63$         2,548.18$           15,768.25$         32,344.06$        8,265.10$                20,983.29$         3,763.88$                 33,012.27$              22,512.09$                                                97,551.86$                                                29,265.86$                 126,817.71$        31,120.42$        157,938.13$                          
2813 GAVIOTA ST 3-52 135-340-006 56,192 56,192 14,195.22$               20,563.51$         3,735.46$           23,115.14$         47,414.11$        12,116.06$              30,760.02$         5,517.58$                 48,393.65$              33,001.13$                                                143,004.12$                                             42,901.68$                 185,905.79$        45,620.34$        231,526.13$                          
2807 GAVIOTA ST 3-53 135-340-005 71,002 71,002 17,936.52$               25,983.25$         4,719.98$           29,207.38$         59,910.60$        15,309.37$              38,867.15$         6,971.79$                 61,148.32$              41,698.93$                                                180,694.38$                                             54,208.87$                 234,903.24$        57,644.06$        292,547.31$                          
2611 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-54 135-110-028 181,645 181,645 45,887.16$               66,473.16$         12,075.15$         74,721.47$         153,269.78$      39,166.10$              99,434.15$         17,836.00$               156,436.24$            106,678.73$                                             462,271.91$                                             138,682.99$               600,954.90$        147,471.28$      748,426.18$                          
2625 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-55 135-110-014 151,588 151,588 38,294.16$               55,473.77$         10,077.06$         62,357.23$         127,908.06$      32,685.24$              82,980.67$         14,884.66$               130,550.56$            89,026.48$                                                385,779.26$                                             115,734.96$               501,514.23$        123,069.04$      624,583.27$                          
2651 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-56 135-110-018 108,900 108,900 27,510.32$               39,852.06$         7,239.31$           44,797.10$         91,888.46$        23,480.90$              59,612.86$         10,693.06$               93,786.82$              63,956.14$                                                277,141.74$                                             83,143.37$                 360,285.11$        88,412.13$        448,697.24$                          
2677 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-57 135-110-017 84,506 84,506 21,347.91$               30,925.05$         5,617.68$           34,762.38$         71,305.11$        18,221.09$              46,259.36$         8,297.77$                 72,778.23$              49,629.73$                                                215,060.97$                                             64,518.95$                 279,579.92$        68,607.49$        348,187.41$                          
2697 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-58 135-110-027 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2695 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-59 135-110-026 40,946 40,946 10,343.78$               14,984.23$         2,721.95$           16,843.54$         34,549.72$        8,828.73$                22,414.22$         4,020.55$                 35,263.50$              24,047.27$                                                104,204.27$                                             31,261.60$                 135,465.88$        33,242.64$        168,708.52$                          
2721 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-60 135-110-020 63,597 63,597 16,065.87$               23,273.38$         4,227.72$           26,161.26$         53,662.35$        13,712.72$              34,813.58$         6,244.69$                 54,770.99$              37,350.03$                                                161,849.25$                                             48,555.27$                 210,404.52$        51,632.20$        262,036.72$                          
POBOX 177 3-61 135-110-025 64,033 64,033 16,176.02$               23,432.94$         4,256.70$           26,340.61$         54,030.24$        13,806.73$              35,052.25$         6,287.50$                 55,146.48$              37,606.09$                                                162,958.83$                                             48,888.15$                 211,846.98$        51,986.17$        263,833.15$                          
POBOX 177 3-62 135-110-023 64,033 64,033 16,176.02$               23,432.94$         4,256.70$           26,340.61$         54,030.24$        13,806.73$              35,052.25$         6,287.50$                 55,146.48$              37,606.09$                                                162,958.83$                                             48,888.15$                 211,846.98$        51,986.17$        263,833.15$                          
POBOX 177 3-63 135-110-024 64,468 64,468 16,285.91$               23,592.12$         4,285.62$           26,519.55$         54,397.29$        13,900.52$              35,290.38$         6,330.21$                 55,521.11$              37,861.57$                                                164,065.87$                                             49,220.27$                 213,286.14$        52,339.33$        265,625.47$                          
2270 OLIVET AVE 3-64 135-110-009 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2280 OLIVET AVE 3-65 135-110-010 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2815 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-66 135-121-016 19,602 19,602 4,951.86$                 7,173.37$           1,303.08$           8,063.48$           16,539.92$        4,226.56$                10,730.32$         1,924.75$                 16,881.63$              11,512.11$                                                49,885.51$                                                14,965.81$                 64,851.32$          15,914.18$        80,765.50$                             
2275 OLIVET AVE 3-67 135-121-011 19,602 19,602 4,951.86$                 7,173.37$           1,303.08$           8,063.48$           16,539.92$        4,226.56$                10,730.32$         1,924.75$                 16,881.63$              11,512.11$                                                49,885.51$                                                14,965.81$                 64,851.32$          15,914.18$        80,765.50$                             
2265 OLIVET AVE 3-68 135-121-009 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2255 OLIVET AVE 3-69 135-121-004 19,166 19,166 4,841.71$                 7,013.82$           1,274.09$           7,884.12$           16,172.03$        4,132.55$                10,491.65$         1,881.94$                 16,506.14$              11,256.05$                                                48,775.93$                                                14,632.93$                 63,408.86$          15,560.21$        78,969.07$                             
2840 GAVIOTA ST 3-70 135-121-007 21,344 21,344 5,391.92$                 7,810.86$           1,418.88$           8,780.07$           18,009.80$        4,602.17$                11,683.90$         2,095.80$                 18,381.87$              12,535.17$                                                54,318.76$                                                16,295.80$                 70,614.56$          17,328.45$        87,943.01$                             
2853 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-71 135-121-013 22,215 22,215 5,611.95$                 8,129.60$           1,476.78$           9,138.36$           18,744.74$        4,789.97$                12,160.70$         2,181.32$                 19,131.99$              13,046.70$                                                56,535.39$                                                16,960.79$                 73,496.18$          18,035.59$        91,531.77$                             
2849 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-72 135-121-014 22,215 22,215 5,611.95$                 8,129.60$           1,476.78$           9,138.36$           18,744.74$        4,789.97$                12,160.70$         2,181.32$                 19,131.99$              13,046.70$                                                56,535.39$                                                16,960.79$                 73,496.18$          18,035.59$        91,531.77$                             
2847 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-73 135-121-015 22,215 22,215 5,611.95$                 8,129.60$           1,476.78$           9,138.36$           18,744.74$        4,789.97$                12,160.70$         2,181.32$                 19,131.99$              13,046.70$                                                56,535.39$                                                16,960.79$                 73,496.18$          18,035.59$        91,531.77$                             
2867 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-74 135-085-020 18,730 18,730 4,731.57$                 6,854.26$           1,245.11$           7,704.77$           15,804.14$        4,038.54$                10,252.97$         1,839.13$                 16,130.64$              10,999.99$                                                47,666.34$                                                14,300.05$                 61,966.39$          15,206.24$        77,172.63$                             
2859 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-75 135-085-022 18,295 18,295 4,621.68$                 6,695.07$           1,216.19$           7,525.83$           15,437.09$        3,944.75$                10,014.85$         1,796.41$                 15,756.01$              10,744.51$                                                46,559.30$                                                13,967.93$                 60,527.24$          14,853.08$        75,380.31$                             
2851 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-76 135-085-021 18,730 18,730 4,731.57$                 6,854.26$           1,245.11$           7,704.77$           15,804.14$        4,038.54$                10,252.97$         1,839.13$                 16,130.64$              10,999.99$                                                47,666.34$                                                14,300.05$                 61,966.39$          15,206.24$        77,172.63$                             
2870 GAVIOTA ST 3-77 135-085-009 16,117 16,117 4,071.48$                 5,898.03$           1,071.40$           6,629.89$           13,599.32$        3,475.13$                8,822.59$           1,582.55$                 13,880.28$              9,465.39$                                                  41,016.47$                                                12,305.07$                 53,321.53$          13,084.83$        66,406.37$                             
2260 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-78 135-085-011 13,503 13,503 3,411.13$                 4,941.44$           897.63$              5,554.59$           11,393.66$        2,911.50$                7,391.67$           1,325.88$                 11,629.05$              7,930.21$                                                  34,364.05$                                                10,309.32$                 44,673.37$          10,962.62$        55,635.99$                             
2268 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-79 135-085-014 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2276 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-80 135-085-016 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2889 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-81 135-085-023 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2320 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-82 135-086-001 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
POBOX 157 3-83 135-086-002 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2330 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-84 135-086-016 20,908 20,908 5,281.78$                 7,651.30$           1,389.89$           8,600.71$           17,641.91$        4,508.16$                11,445.23$         2,052.99$                 18,006.38$              12,279.11$                                                53,209.18$                                                15,962.92$                 69,172.09$          16,974.48$        86,146.57$                             
2346 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-85 135-086-017 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2348 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-86 135-086-013 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2352 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-87 135-086-010 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2875 NOJOQUI AVE 3-88 135-086-015 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2865 NOJOQUI AVE 3-89 135-086-014 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
POBOX 572 3-90 135-086-009 37,897 37,897 9,573.54$                 13,868.44$         2,519.27$           15,589.31$         31,977.01$        8,171.31$                20,745.17$         3,721.16$                 32,637.64$              22,256.62$                                                96,444.82$                                                28,933.74$                 125,378.56$        30,767.26$        156,145.82$                          
2866 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-91 135-086-007 17,424 17,424 4,401.65$                 6,376.33$           1,158.29$           7,167.54$           14,702.15$        3,756.94$                9,538.06$           1,710.89$                 15,005.89$              10,232.98$                                                44,342.68$                                                13,302.94$                 57,645.62$          14,145.94$        71,791.56$                             
2856 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-92 135-122-008 46,173 46,173 11,664.22$               16,897.05$         3,069.43$           18,993.72$         38,960.20$        9,955.77$                25,275.53$         4,533.80$                 39,765.09$              27,117.05$                                                117,506.57$                                             35,252.33$                 152,758.90$        37,486.26$        190,245.16$                          
2852 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-93 135-122-009 46,173 46,173 11,664.22$               16,897.05$         3,069.43$           18,993.72$         38,960.20$        9,955.77$                25,275.53$         4,533.80$                 39,765.09$              27,117.05$                                                117,506.57$                                             35,252.33$                 152,758.90$        37,486.26$        190,245.16$                          

0 3-94 135-122-031 12,196 12,196 3,080.95$                 4,463.14$           810.75$              5,016.95$           10,290.83$        2,629.69$                6,676.20$           1,197.54$                 10,503.43$              7,162.62$                                                  31,037.84$                                                9,311.45$                   40,349.29$          9,901.51$           50,250.79$                             
2380 HOLLISTER ST 3-95 135-122-032 100,623 100,623 25,419.38$               36,823.08$         6,689.08$           41,392.27$         84,904.43$        21,696.22$              55,081.96$         9,880.33$                 86,658.50$              59,095.12$                                                256,077.44$                                             76,824.02$                 332,901.46$        81,692.32$        414,593.78$                          
2351 OLIVET AVE 3-96 135-122-023 48,351 48,351 12,214.43$               17,694.09$         3,214.21$           19,889.66$         40,797.97$        10,425.39$              26,467.78$         4,747.66$                 41,640.83$              28,396.17$                                                123,049.40$                                             36,915.20$                 159,964.60$        39,254.50$        199,219.10$                          
2345 OLIVET AVE 3-97 135-122-024 23,522 23,522 5,942.13$                 8,607.90$           1,563.66$           9,676.01$           19,847.57$        5,071.79$                12,876.16$         2,309.66$                 20,257.61$              13,814.29$                                                59,861.60$                                                17,958.66$                 77,820.26$          19,096.70$        96,916.96$                             
2339 OLIVET AVE 3-98 135-122-018 23,958 23,958 6,052.27$                 8,767.45$           1,592.65$           9,855.36$           20,215.46$        5,165.80$                13,114.83$         2,352.47$                 20,633.10$              14,070.35$                                                60,971.18$                                                18,291.54$                 79,262.72$          19,450.67$        98,713.39$                             
2806 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-99 135-122-025 46,173 46,173 11,664.22$               16,897.05$         3,069.43$           18,993.72$         38,960.20$        9,955.77$                25,275.53$         4,533.80$                 39,765.09$              27,117.05$                                                117,506.57$                                             35,252.33$                 152,758.90$        37,486.26$        190,245.16$                          
2798 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-100 135-140-018 46,173 46,173 11,664.22$               16,897.05$         3,069.43$           18,993.72$         38,960.20$        9,955.77$                25,275.53$         4,533.80$                 39,765.09$              27,117.05$                                                117,506.57$                                             35,252.33$                 152,758.90$        37,486.26$        190,245.16$                          
2338 OLIVET AVE 3-101 135-140-011 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2344 OLIVET AVE 3-102 135-140-020 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2354 OLIVET AVE 3-103 135-140-025 36,590 36,590 9,243.37$                 13,390.14$         2,432.38$           15,051.66$         30,874.18$        7,889.50$                20,029.70$         3,592.83$                 31,512.03$              21,489.03$                                                93,118.61$                                                27,935.87$                 121,054.47$        29,706.15$        150,760.63$                          
2352 OLIVET AVE 3-104 135-140-026 27,878 27,878 7,042.54$                 10,201.98$         1,853.24$           11,467.89$         23,523.11$        6,011.02$                15,260.67$         2,737.38$                 24,009.08$              16,372.54$                                                70,947.27$                                                21,284.40$                 92,231.66$          22,633.18$        114,864.85$                          
2795 GRAND AVE 3-105 135-140-033 29,185 29,185 7,372.71$                 10,680.28$         1,940.12$           12,005.54$         24,625.94$        6,292.84$                15,976.14$         2,865.72$                 25,134.70$              17,140.13$                                                74,273.48$                                                22,282.27$                 96,555.75$          23,694.29$        120,250.04$                          
2785 GRAND AVE 3-106 135-140-034 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2765 GRAND AVE 3-107 135-140-031 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2755 GRAND AVE 3-108 135-140-044 49,658 49,658 12,544.60$               18,172.39$         3,301.10$           20,427.31$         41,900.80$        10,707.20$              27,183.25$         4,875.99$                 42,766.44$              29,163.77$                                                126,375.61$                                             37,913.07$                 164,288.69$        40,315.61$        204,604.29$                          
2353 HENNING DR 3-109 135-140-043 44,431 44,431 11,224.16$               16,259.57$         2,953.62$           18,277.13$         37,490.32$        9,580.16$                24,321.94$         4,362.75$                 38,264.85$              26,093.99$                                                113,073.32$                                             33,922.34$                 146,995.66$        36,071.99$        183,067.65$                          
2345 HENNING DR 3-110 135-140-037 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2335 HENNING DR 3-111 135-140-029 20,473 20,473 5,171.89$                 7,492.11$           1,360.98$           8,421.77$           17,274.86$        4,414.37$                11,207.11$         2,010.27$                 17,631.75$              12,023.64$                                                52,102.14$                                                15,630.80$                 67,732.94$          16,621.32$        84,354.26$                             
2756 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-112 135-140-028 39,639 39,639 10,013.60$               14,505.93$         2,635.07$           16,305.90$         33,446.89$        8,546.92$                21,698.75$         3,892.21$                 34,137.89$              23,279.68$                                                100,878.06$                                             30,263.73$                 131,141.79$        32,181.53$        163,323.32$                          
POBOX 749 3-113 135-161-016 11,761 11,761 2,971.06$                 4,303.95$           781.83$              4,838.00$           9,923.78$          2,535.89$                6,438.08$           1,154.83$                 10,128.80$              6,907.15$                                                  29,930.80$                                                8,979.33$                   38,910.13$          9,548.35$           48,458.48$                             
2754 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-114 135-161-011 19,602 19,602 4,951.86$                 7,173.37$           1,303.08$           8,063.48$           16,539.92$        4,226.56$                10,730.32$         1,924.75$                 16,881.63$              11,512.11$                                                49,885.51$                                                14,965.81$                 64,851.32$          15,914.18$        80,765.50$                             
2320 HENNING DR 3-115 135-161-012 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2332 HENNING DR 3-116 135-161-014 25,700 25,700 6,492.33$                 9,404.94$           1,708.45$           10,571.95$         21,685.34$        5,541.41$                14,068.42$         2,523.52$                 22,133.34$              15,093.41$                                                65,404.43$                                                19,621.53$                 85,025.96$          20,864.94$        105,890.90$                          
2348 HENNING DR 3-117 135-161-015 33,105 33,105 8,362.98$                 12,114.81$         2,200.71$           13,618.07$         27,933.59$        7,138.06$                18,121.98$         3,250.63$                 28,510.68$              19,442.31$                                                84,249.56$                                                25,275.13$                 109,524.69$        26,876.80$        136,401.49$                          
2745 GRAND AVE 3-118 135-161-006 82,764 82,764 20,907.84$               30,287.56$         5,501.87$           34,045.79$         69,835.23$        17,845.48$              45,305.78$         8,126.72$                 71,277.98$              48,606.67$                                                210,627.72$                                             63,188.96$                 273,816.68$        67,193.22$        341,009.90$                          
2723 GRAND AVE 3-119 135-161-007 68,389 68,389 17,276.43$               25,027.02$         4,546.27$           28,132.49$         57,705.78$        14,745.96$              37,436.77$         6,715.22$                 58,897.95$              40,164.34$                                                174,044.50$                                             52,213.89$                 226,258.39$        55,522.66$        281,781.04$                          
2715 GRAND AVE 3-120 135-161-008 68,389 68,389 17,276.43$               25,027.02$         4,546.27$           28,132.49$         57,705.78$        14,745.96$              37,436.77$         6,715.22$                 58,897.95$              40,164.34$                                                174,044.50$                                             52,213.89$                 226,258.39$        55,522.66$        281,781.04$                          
2724 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-121 135-161-018 29,185 29,185 7,372.71$                 10,680.28$         1,940.12$           12,005.54$         24,625.94$        6,292.84$                15,976.14$         2,865.72$                 25,134.70$              17,140.13$                                                74,273.48$                                                22,282.27$                 96,555.75$          23,694.29$        120,250.04$                          
2720 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-122 135-161-017 23,086 23,086 5,831.99$                 8,448.34$           1,534.68$           9,496.66$           19,479.68$        4,977.78$                12,637.49$         2,266.85$                 19,882.12$              13,558.23$                                                58,752.01$                                                17,625.78$                 76,377.80$          18,742.72$        95,120.52$                             



2700 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-123 135-161-010 46,173 46,173 11,664.22$               16,897.05$         3,069.43$           18,993.72$         38,960.20$        9,955.77$                25,275.53$         4,533.80$                 39,765.09$              27,117.05$                                                117,506.57$                                             35,252.33$                 152,758.90$        37,486.26$        190,245.16$                          
2690 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-124 135-180-006 80,586 80,586 20,357.63$               29,490.52$         5,357.09$           33,149.85$         67,997.46$        17,375.86$              44,113.52$         7,912.86$                 69,402.25$              47,327.54$                                                205,084.88$                                             61,526.10$                 266,610.98$        65,424.98$        332,035.96$                          
POBOX 387 3-125 135-180-009 132,422 132,422 33,452.45$               48,459.95$         8,802.97$           54,473.10$         111,736.03$      28,552.69$              72,489.02$         13,002.72$               114,044.43$            77,770.43$                                                337,003.33$                                             101,102.04$               438,105.37$        107,508.83$      545,614.20$                          
POBOX 387 3-126 135-180-010 132,422 132,422 33,452.45$               48,459.95$         8,802.97$           54,473.10$         111,736.03$      28,552.69$              72,489.02$         13,002.72$               114,044.43$            77,770.43$                                                337,003.33$                                             101,102.04$               438,105.37$        107,508.83$      545,614.20$                          
2678 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-127 135-180-005 80,586 80,586 20,357.63$               29,490.52$         5,357.09$           33,149.85$         67,997.46$        17,375.86$              44,113.52$         7,912.86$                 69,402.25$              47,327.54$                                                205,084.88$                                             61,526.10$                 266,610.98$        65,424.98$        332,035.96$                          
2650 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-128 135-200-003 71,874 71,874 18,156.81$               26,302.36$         4,777.94$           29,566.08$         60,646.38$        15,497.39$              39,344.49$         7,057.42$                 61,899.30$              42,211.05$                                                182,913.55$                                             54,874.63$                 237,788.17$        58,352.01$        296,140.18$                          
POBOX 387 3-129 135-200-007 131,986 131,986 33,342.30$               48,300.40$         8,773.99$           54,293.75$         111,368.14$      28,458.68$              72,250.35$         12,959.91$               113,668.93$            77,514.37$                                                335,893.75$                                             100,769.16$               436,662.91$        107,154.86$      543,817.76$                          
POBOX 387 3-130 135-200-006 131,986 131,986 33,342.30$               48,300.40$         8,773.99$           54,293.75$         111,368.14$      28,458.68$              72,250.35$         12,959.91$               113,668.93$            77,514.37$                                                335,893.75$                                             100,769.16$               436,662.91$        107,154.86$      543,817.76$                          
2632 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-131 135-200-002 56,628 56,628 14,305.37$               20,723.07$         3,764.44$           23,294.49$         47,782.00$        12,210.07$              30,998.69$         5,560.39$                 48,769.15$              33,257.19$                                                144,113.70$                                             43,234.55$                 187,348.26$        45,974.31$        233,322.57$                          
POBOX 387 3-132 135-240-089 311,454 311,454 78,679.51$               113,976.88$      20,704.42$         128,119.69$      262,800.99$      67,155.37$              170,492.79$      30,582.14$               268,230.30$            182,914.56$                                             792,625.37$                                             237,790.05$               1,030,415.41$     252,858.70$      1,283,274.11$                       
2531 GRAND AVE 3-133 135-240-088 163,350 163,350 41,265.48$               59,778.08$         10,858.96$         67,195.64$         137,832.69$      35,221.35$              89,419.30$         16,039.58$               140,680.23$            95,934.21$                                                415,712.60$                                             124,715.06$               540,427.66$        132,618.20$      673,045.86$                          
2523 GRAND AVE 3-134 135-240-085 71,002 71,002 17,936.52$               25,983.25$         4,719.98$           29,207.38$         59,910.60$        15,309.37$              38,867.15$         6,971.79$                 61,148.32$              41,698.93$                                                180,694.38$                                             54,208.87$                 234,903.24$        57,644.06$        292,547.31$                          
2515 GRAND AVE 3-135 135-240-086 35,719 35,719 9,023.33$                 13,071.40$         2,374.48$           14,693.36$         30,139.25$        7,701.69$                19,552.91$         3,507.30$                 30,761.90$              20,977.50$                                                90,901.98$                                                27,270.87$                 118,172.85$        28,999.02$        147,171.87$                          
2475 GRAND AVE 3-136 135-240-068 40,510 40,510 10,233.64$               14,824.67$         2,692.97$           16,664.19$         34,181.83$        8,734.72$                22,175.55$         3,977.74$                 34,888.01$              23,791.21$                                                103,094.69$                                             30,928.72$                 134,023.41$        32,888.66$        166,912.08$                          
2520 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-137 135-240-067 40,510 40,510 10,233.64$               14,824.67$         2,692.97$           16,664.19$         34,181.83$        8,734.72$                22,175.55$         3,977.74$                 34,888.01$              23,791.21$                                                103,094.69$                                             30,928.72$                 134,023.41$        32,888.66$        166,912.08$                          
2510 SANTA BARBARA AVE 3-138 135-240-077 108,464 108,464 27,400.18$               39,692.50$         7,210.32$           44,617.74$         91,520.57$        23,386.89$              59,374.19$         10,650.24$               93,411.33$              63,700.08$                                                276,032.15$                                             82,810.49$                 358,842.65$        88,058.16$        446,900.81$                          
2461 GRAND AVE 3-139 135-240-082 50,093 50,093 12,654.49$               18,331.58$         3,330.02$           20,606.25$         42,267.85$        10,801.00$              27,421.37$         4,918.71$                 43,141.08$              29,419.24$                                                127,482.65$                                             38,245.19$                 165,727.84$        40,668.77$        206,396.61$                          
2455 GRAND AVE 3-140 135-240-081 42,688 42,688 10,783.84$               15,621.71$         2,837.76$           17,560.13$         36,019.60$        9,204.34$                23,367.80$         4,191.60$                 36,763.74$              25,070.34$                                                108,637.52$                                             32,591.59$                 141,229.12$        34,656.91$        175,886.02$                          
2467 ROBLAR AVE 3-141 135-240-027 41,817 41,817 10,563.81$               15,302.97$         2,779.85$           17,201.84$         35,284.66$        9,016.54$                22,891.01$         4,106.07$                 36,013.62$              24,558.81$                                                106,420.90$                                             31,926.60$                 138,347.50$        33,949.77$        172,297.27$                          
2485 ROBLAR AVE 3-142 135-240-039 57,063 57,063 14,415.25$               20,882.26$         3,793.36$           23,473.43$         48,149.05$        12,303.86$              31,236.81$         5,603.10$                 49,143.78$              33,512.67$                                                145,220.74$                                             43,566.67$                 188,787.41$        46,327.47$        235,114.88$                          
2495 ROBLAR AVE 3-143 135-240-029 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2491 ROBLAR AVE 3-144 135-240-040 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2465 GRAND AVE 3-145 135-240-043 64,904 64,904 16,396.05$               23,751.68$         4,314.60$           26,698.90$         54,765.18$        13,994.53$              35,529.05$         6,373.02$                 55,896.60$              38,117.63$                                                165,175.46$                                             49,553.14$                 214,728.60$        52,693.31$        267,421.91$                          
POBOX 276 3-146 135-240-042 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
POBOX 276 3-147 135-240-041 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2472 GRAND AVE 3-148 135-240-072 38,332 38,332 9,683.43$                 14,027.63$         2,548.18$           15,768.25$         32,344.06$        8,265.10$                20,983.29$         3,763.88$                 33,012.27$              22,512.09$                                                97,551.86$                                                29,265.86$                 126,817.71$        31,120.42$        157,938.13$                          
2470 GRAND AVE 3-149 135-240-074 75,358 75,358 19,036.94$               27,577.33$         5,009.55$           30,999.26$         63,586.14$        16,248.61$              41,251.66$         7,399.52$                 64,899.79$              44,257.18$                                                191,780.05$                                             57,534.60$                 249,314.65$        61,180.55$        310,495.20$                          
2480 GRAND AVE 3-150 135-240-073 38,768 38,768 9,793.57$                 14,187.19$         2,577.17$           15,947.60$         32,711.95$        8,359.11$                21,221.96$         3,806.69$                 33,387.76$              22,768.15$                                                98,661.44$                                                29,598.74$                 128,260.18$        31,474.39$        159,734.57$                          
2492 GRAND AVE 3-151 135-240-049 37,897 37,897 9,573.54$                 13,868.44$         2,519.27$           15,589.31$         31,977.01$        8,171.31$                20,745.17$         3,721.16$                 32,637.64$              22,256.62$                                                96,444.82$                                                28,933.74$                 125,378.56$        30,767.26$        156,145.82$                          
2520 GRAND AVE 3-152 135-240-050 37,897 37,897 9,573.54$                 13,868.44$         2,519.27$           15,589.31$         31,977.01$        8,171.31$                20,745.17$         3,721.16$                 32,637.64$              22,256.62$                                                96,444.82$                                                28,933.74$                 125,378.56$        30,767.26$        156,145.82$                          
2526 GRAND AVE 3-153 135-240-051 64,904 64,904 16,396.05$               23,751.68$         4,314.60$           26,698.90$         54,765.18$        13,994.53$              35,529.05$         6,373.02$                 55,896.60$              38,117.63$                                                165,175.46$                                             49,553.14$                 214,728.60$        52,693.31$        267,421.91$                          
2500 GRAND AVE 3-154 135-240-052 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2540 GRAND AVE 3-155 135-240-054 94,960 94,960 23,988.79$               34,750.70$         6,312.62$           39,062.74$         80,126.06$        20,475.17$              51,981.98$         9,324.27$                 81,781.42$              55,769.29$                                                241,665.56$                                             72,500.41$                 314,165.97$        77,094.73$        391,260.70$                          
2550 GRAND AVE 3-156 135-240-053 35,719 35,719 9,023.33$                 13,071.40$         2,374.48$           14,693.36$         30,139.25$        7,701.69$                19,552.91$         3,507.30$                 30,761.90$              20,977.50$                                                90,901.98$                                                27,270.87$                 118,172.85$        28,999.02$        147,171.87$                          
2566 GRAND AVE 3-157 135-240-025 130,680 130,680 33,012.38$               47,822.47$         8,687.17$           53,756.51$         110,266.15$      28,177.08$              71,535.44$         12,831.67$               112,544.18$            76,747.37$                                                332,570.08$                                             99,772.05$                 432,342.13$        106,094.56$      538,436.69$                          
2594 GRAND AVE 3-158 135-240-037 43,560 43,560 11,004.13$               15,940.82$         2,895.72$           17,918.84$         36,755.38$        9,392.36$                23,845.15$         4,277.22$                 37,514.73$              25,582.46$                                                110,856.69$                                             33,257.35$                 144,114.04$        35,364.85$        179,478.90$                          
2440 SANTA YNEZ ST 3-159 135-240-038 87,120 87,120 22,008.25$               31,881.64$         5,791.45$           35,837.68$         73,510.77$        18,784.72$              47,690.29$         8,554.45$                 75,029.45$              51,164.91$                                                221,713.39$                                             66,514.70$                 288,228.09$        70,729.71$        358,957.79$                          
2600 GRAND AVE 3-160 135-210-031 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2445 SANTA YNEZ ST 3-161 135-210-033 17,859 17,859 4,511.54$                 6,535.52$           1,187.21$           7,346.48$           15,069.20$        3,850.74$                9,776.18$           1,753.60$                 15,380.52$              10,488.45$                                                45,449.72$                                                13,635.06$                 59,084.77$          14,499.10$        73,583.88$                             
2621 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-162 135-210-043 17,859 17,859 4,511.54$                 6,535.52$           1,187.21$           7,346.48$           15,069.20$        3,850.74$                9,776.18$           1,753.60$                 15,380.52$              10,488.45$                                                45,449.72$                                                13,635.06$                 59,084.77$          14,499.10$        73,583.88$                             
2620 GRAND AVE 3-163 135-210-037 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2640 GRAND AVE 3-164 135-210-035 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2641 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-165 135-210-041 17,859 17,859 4,511.54$                 6,535.52$           1,187.21$           7,346.48$           15,069.20$        3,850.74$                9,776.18$           1,753.60$                 15,380.52$              10,488.45$                                                45,449.72$                                                13,635.06$                 59,084.77$          14,499.10$        73,583.88$                             
2647 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-166 135-210-039 23,522 23,522 5,942.13$                 8,607.90$           1,563.66$           9,676.01$           19,847.57$        5,071.79$                12,876.16$         2,309.66$                 20,257.61$              13,814.29$                                                59,861.60$                                                17,958.66$                 77,820.26$          19,096.70$        96,916.96$                             
2648 GRAND AVE 3-167 135-210-029 19,602 19,602 4,951.86$                 7,173.37$           1,303.08$           8,063.48$           16,539.92$        4,226.56$                10,730.32$         1,924.75$                 16,881.63$              11,512.11$                                                49,885.51$                                                14,965.81$                 64,851.32$          15,914.18$        80,765.50$                             
2660 GRAND AVE 3-168 135-191-008 18,295 18,295 4,621.68$                 6,695.07$           1,216.19$           7,525.83$           15,437.09$        3,944.75$                10,014.85$         1,796.41$                 15,756.01$              10,744.51$                                                46,559.30$                                                13,967.93$                 60,527.24$          14,853.08$        75,380.31$                             
2655 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-169 135-191-018 22,215 22,215 5,611.95$                 8,129.60$           1,476.78$           9,138.36$           18,744.74$        4,789.97$                12,160.70$         2,181.32$                 19,131.99$              13,046.70$                                                56,535.39$                                                16,960.79$                 73,496.18$          18,035.59$        91,531.77$                             
2671 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-170 135-191-010 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2670 GRAND AVE 3-171 135-191-003 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2680 GRAND AVE 3-172 135-191-002 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2683 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-173 135-191-013 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2430 PARK ST 3-174 135-191-005 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2690 GRAND AVE 3-175 135-191-004 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2712 GRAND AVE 3-176 135-162-022 15,245 15,245 3,851.19$                 5,578.92$           1,013.44$           6,271.18$           12,863.54$        3,287.11$                8,345.25$           1,496.93$                 13,129.29$              8,953.27$                                                  38,797.30$                                                11,639.31$                 50,436.61$          12,376.89$        62,813.49$                             
2703 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-177 135-162-019 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2713 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-178 135-162-024 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2717 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-179 135-162-023 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2716 GRAND AVE 3-180 135-162-021 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2718 GRAND AVE 3-181 135-162-008 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2719 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-182 135-162-013 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2725 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-183 135-162-012 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2726 GRAND AVE 3-184 135-162-016 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2728 GRAND AVE 3-185 135-162-015 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2727 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-186 135-162-011 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2729 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-187 135-162-010 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2730 GRAND AVE 3-188 135-162-014 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2740 GRAND AVE 3-189 135-162-006 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2440 LUCCA AVE 3-190 135-162-005 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2447 LUCCA AVE 3-191 135-151-009 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2445 LUCCA AVE 3-192 135-151-008 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2425 LUCCA AVE 3-193 135-151-007 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2790 GRAND AVE 3-194 135-151-002 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2430 OLIVET AVE 3-195 135-151-003 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2440 OLIVET AVE 3-196 135-151-004 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2780 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-197 135-153-023 35,283 35,283 8,913.19$                 12,911.85$         2,345.50$           14,514.01$         29,771.35$        7,607.68$                19,314.24$         3,464.49$                 30,386.41$              20,721.44$                                                89,792.40$                                                26,937.99$                 116,730.39$        28,645.04$        145,375.43$                          
2779 ALTA ST 3-198 135-153-014 21,780 21,780 5,502.06$                 7,970.41$           1,447.86$           8,959.42$           18,377.69$        4,696.18$                11,922.57$         2,138.61$                 18,757.36$              12,791.23$                                                55,428.35$                                                16,628.67$                 72,057.02$          17,682.43$        89,739.45$                             
2785 ALTA ST 3-199 135-153-024 27,007 27,007 6,822.51$                 9,883.24$           1,795.34$           11,109.60$         22,788.17$        5,823.22$                14,783.88$         2,651.86$                 23,258.96$              15,861.01$                                                68,730.64$                                                20,619.40$                 89,350.05$          21,926.05$        111,276.09$                          
2775 ALTA ST 3-200 135-153-017 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2750 LUCCA AVE 3-201 135-153-018 20,037 20,037 5,061.75$                 7,332.56$           1,331.99$           8,242.42$           16,906.97$        4,320.36$                10,968.44$         1,967.46$                 17,256.26$              11,767.58$                                                50,992.55$                                                15,297.92$                 66,290.48$          16,267.35$        82,557.82$                             
2490 LUCCA AVE 3-202 135-153-006 11,325 11,325 2,860.92$                 4,144.39$           752.85$              4,658.65$           9,555.89$          2,441.88$                6,199.41$           1,112.02$                 9,753.31$                 6,651.09$                                                  28,821.21$                                                8,646.45$                   37,467.67$          9,194.37$           46,662.04$                             
2495 LUCCA AVE 3-203 135-153-005 10,890 10,890 2,751.03$                 3,985.21$           723.93$              4,479.71$           9,188.85$          2,348.09$                5,961.29$           1,069.31$                 9,378.68$                 6,395.61$                                                  27,714.17$                                                8,314.34$                   36,028.51$          8,841.21$           44,869.72$                             
2455 LUCCA AVE 3-204 135-153-004 10,890 10,890 2,751.03$                 3,985.21$           723.93$              4,479.71$           9,188.85$          2,348.09$                5,961.29$           1,069.31$                 9,378.68$                 6,395.61$                                                  27,714.17$                                                8,314.34$                   36,028.51$          8,841.21$           44,869.72$                             
2750 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-205 135-171-016 8,276 8,276 2,090.68$                 3,028.61$           550.16$              3,404.41$           6,983.19$          1,784.46$                4,530.36$           812.63$                    7,127.45$                 4,860.43$                                                  21,061.75$                                                6,318.59$                   27,380.34$          6,719.00$           34,099.34$                             



2751 STOW ST 3-206 135-171-012 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2747 STOW ST 3-207 135-171-013 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2746 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-208 135-171-017 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2740 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-209 135-171-008 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2743 STOW ST 3-210 135-171-014 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2739 STOW ST 3-211 135-171-015 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2734 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-212 135-171-009 7,840 7,840 1,980.54$                 2,869.06$           521.18$              3,225.06$           6,615.29$          1,690.45$                4,291.69$           769.82$                    6,751.96$                 4,604.37$                                                  19,952.17$                                                5,985.71$                   25,937.88$          6,365.02$           32,302.91$                             
2730 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-213 135-171-010 7,405 7,405 1,870.65$                 2,709.87$           492.26$              3,046.12$           6,248.25$          1,596.66$                4,053.57$           727.11$                    6,377.33$                 4,348.90$                                                  18,845.13$                                                5,653.60$                   24,498.73$          6,011.86$           30,510.59$                             
2731 STOW ST 3-214 135-171-011 6,969 6,969 1,760.51$                 2,550.31$           463.28$              2,866.77$           5,880.36$          1,502.65$                3,814.89$           684.30$                    6,001.84$                 4,092.84$                                                  17,735.54$                                                5,320.72$                   23,056.26$          5,657.89$           28,714.15$                             
2485 PARK ST 3-215 135-171-003 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2483 PARK ST 3-216 135-171-006 10,018 10,018 2,530.75$                 3,666.10$           665.96$              4,121.00$           8,453.06$          2,160.07$                5,483.95$           983.68$                    8,627.70$                 5,883.50$                                                  25,495.00$                                                7,648.58$                   33,143.58$          8,133.27$           41,276.85$                             
2455 PARK ST 3-217 135-171-005 13,503 13,503 3,411.13$                 4,941.44$           897.63$              5,554.59$           11,393.66$        2,911.50$                7,391.67$           1,325.88$                 11,629.05$              7,930.21$                                                  34,364.05$                                                10,309.32$                 44,673.37$          10,962.62$        55,635.99$                             
2470 PARK ST 3-218 135-191-007 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2490 PARK ST 3-219 135-191-006 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2681 STOW ST 3-220 135-191-017 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2680 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-221 135-191-020 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2670 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-222 135-191-019 16,988 16,988 4,291.51$                 6,216.77$           1,129.31$           6,988.18$           14,334.26$        3,662.93$                9,299.39$           1,668.08$                 14,630.40$              9,976.92$                                                  43,233.09$                                                12,970.06$                 56,203.15$          13,791.97$        69,995.12$                             
2671 STOW ST 3-223 135-191-016 13,939 13,939 3,521.27$                 5,100.99$           926.62$              5,733.95$           11,761.55$        3,005.51$                7,630.34$           1,368.69$                 12,004.54$              8,186.27$                                                  35,473.63$                                                10,642.20$                 46,115.83$          11,316.59$        57,432.42$                             
2657 STOW ST 3-224 135-191-014 19,166 19,166 4,841.71$                 7,013.82$           1,274.09$           7,884.12$           16,172.03$        4,132.55$                10,491.65$         1,881.94$                 16,506.14$              11,256.05$                                                48,775.93$                                                14,632.93$                 63,408.86$          15,560.21$        78,969.07$                             
2656 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-225 135-191-015 22,651 22,651 5,722.10$                 8,289.15$           1,505.76$           9,317.71$           19,112.63$        4,883.98$                12,399.37$         2,224.14$                 19,507.49$              13,302.76$                                                57,644.97$                                                17,293.67$                 74,938.64$          18,389.56$        93,328.20$                             
2644 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-226 135-210-022 23,958 23,958 6,052.27$                 8,767.45$           1,592.65$           9,855.36$           20,215.46$        5,165.80$                13,114.83$         2,352.47$                 20,633.10$              14,070.35$                                                60,971.18$                                                18,291.54$                 79,262.72$          19,450.67$        98,713.39$                             
2649 STOW ST 3-227 135-210-024 46,173 46,173 11,664.22$               16,897.05$         3,069.43$           18,993.72$         38,960.20$        9,955.77$                25,275.53$         4,533.80$                 39,765.09$              27,117.05$                                                117,506.57$                                             35,252.33$                 152,758.90$        37,486.26$        190,245.16$                          
2638 SAN MARCOS AVE 3-228 135-210-023 23,086 23,086 5,831.99$                 8,448.34$           1,534.68$           9,496.66$           19,479.68$        4,977.78$                12,637.49$         2,266.85$                 19,882.12$              13,558.23$                                                58,752.01$                                                17,625.78$                 76,377.80$          18,742.72$        95,120.52$                             
2485 SANTA YNEZ ST 3-229 135-210-027 20,908 20,908 5,281.78$                 7,651.30$           1,389.89$           8,600.71$           17,641.91$        4,508.16$                11,445.23$         2,052.99$                 18,006.38$              12,279.11$                                                53,209.18$                                                15,962.92$                 69,172.09$          16,974.48$        86,146.57$                             
2495 SANTA YNEZ ST 3-230 135-210-026 25,264 25,264 6,382.19$                 9,245.38$           1,679.47$           10,392.60$         21,317.45$        5,447.40$                13,829.75$         2,480.71$                 21,757.85$              14,837.36$                                                64,294.85$                                                19,288.65$                 83,583.50$          20,510.97$        104,094.46$                          
2612 STOW ST 3-231 135-210-021 44,431 44,431 11,224.16$               16,259.57$         2,953.62$           18,277.13$         37,490.32$        9,580.16$                24,321.94$         4,362.75$                 38,264.85$              26,093.99$                                                113,073.32$                                             33,922.34$                 146,995.66$        36,071.99$        183,067.65$                          
2621 EASTON AVE 3-232 135-210-020 37,897 37,897 9,573.54$                 13,868.44$         2,519.27$           15,589.31$         31,977.01$        8,171.31$                20,745.17$         3,721.16$                 32,637.64$              22,256.62$                                                96,444.82$                                                28,933.74$                 125,378.56$        30,767.26$        156,145.82$                          
2641 EASTON AVE 3-233 135-210-019 37,897 37,897 9,573.54$                 13,868.44$         2,519.27$           15,589.31$         31,977.01$        8,171.31$                20,745.17$         3,721.16$                 32,637.64$              22,256.62$                                                96,444.82$                                                28,933.74$                 125,378.56$        30,767.26$        156,145.82$                          
2614 STOW ST 3-234 135-210-018 31,798 31,798 8,032.81$                 11,636.51$         2,113.82$           13,080.42$         26,830.75$        6,856.25$                17,406.52$         3,122.29$                 27,385.06$              18,674.72$                                                80,923.35$                                                24,277.25$                 105,200.61$        25,815.69$        131,016.30$                          
2670 STOW ST 3-235 135-192-004 34,412 34,412 8,693.16$                 12,593.10$         2,287.59$           14,155.72$         29,036.42$        7,419.88$                18,837.45$         3,378.97$                 29,636.29$              20,209.91$                                                87,575.77$                                                26,273.00$                 113,848.77$        27,937.91$        141,786.68$                          
2671 EASTON AVE 3-236 135-192-003 34,412 34,412 8,693.16$                 12,593.10$         2,287.59$           14,155.72$         29,036.42$        7,419.88$                18,837.45$         3,378.97$                 29,636.29$              20,209.91$                                                87,575.77$                                                26,273.00$                 113,848.77$        27,937.91$        141,786.68$                          
2681 EASTON AVE 3-237 135-192-002 30,056 30,056 7,592.75$                 10,999.02$         1,998.02$           12,363.83$         25,360.88$        6,480.64$                16,452.93$         2,951.24$                 25,884.82$              17,651.66$                                                76,490.10$                                                22,947.27$                 99,437.37$          24,401.42$        123,838.79$                          
2688 STOW ST 3-238 135-192-005 30,056 30,056 7,592.75$                 10,999.02$         1,998.02$           12,363.83$         25,360.88$        6,480.64$                16,452.93$         2,951.24$                 25,884.82$              17,651.66$                                                76,490.10$                                                22,947.27$                 99,437.37$          24,401.42$        123,838.79$                          
2716 STOW ST 3-239 135-172-007 14,374 14,374 3,631.16$                 5,260.18$           955.54$              5,912.89$           12,128.60$        3,099.31$                7,868.46$           1,411.40$                 12,379.17$              8,441.74$                                                  36,580.67$                                                10,974.31$                 47,554.99$          11,669.75$        59,224.74$                             
2730 STOW ST 3-240 135-172-008 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2535 PARK ST 3-241 135-172-011 29,620 29,620 7,482.60$                 10,839.47$         1,969.04$           12,184.48$         24,992.99$        6,386.63$                16,214.26$         2,908.43$                 25,509.33$              17,395.60$                                                75,380.52$                                                22,614.39$                 97,994.90$          24,047.45$        122,042.35$                          
2555 PARK ST 3-242 135-172-014 32,234 32,234 8,142.95$                 11,796.06$         2,142.81$           13,259.78$         27,198.65$        6,950.26$                17,645.19$         3,165.11$                 27,760.55$              18,930.78$                                                82,032.94$                                                24,610.13$                 106,643.07$        26,169.67$        132,812.74$                          
2715 CORRAL DE QUATI RD 3-243 135-172-018 25,700 25,700 6,492.33$                 9,404.94$           1,708.45$           10,571.95$         21,685.34$        5,541.41$                14,068.42$         2,523.52$                 22,133.34$              15,093.41$                                                65,404.43$                                                19,621.53$                 85,025.96$          20,864.94$        105,890.90$                          
2751 CORRAL DE QUATI RD 3-244 135-172-017 59,677 59,677 15,075.60$               21,838.85$         3,967.13$           24,548.73$         50,354.71$        12,867.49$              32,667.74$         5,859.78$                 51,395.00$              35,047.85$                                                151,873.16$                                             45,562.42$                 197,435.58$        48,449.69$        245,885.26$                          
2753 CORRAL DE QUATI RD 3-245 135-172-016 34,412 34,412 8,693.16$                 12,593.10$         2,287.59$           14,155.72$         29,036.42$        7,419.88$                18,837.45$         3,378.97$                 29,636.29$              20,209.91$                                                87,575.77$                                                26,273.00$                 113,848.77$        27,937.91$        141,786.68$                          
2755 CORRAL DE QUATI RD 3-246 135-172-015 34,412 34,412 8,693.16$                 12,593.10$         2,287.59$           14,155.72$         29,036.42$        7,419.88$                18,837.45$         3,378.97$                 29,636.29$              20,209.91$                                                87,575.77$                                                26,273.00$                 113,848.77$        27,937.91$        141,786.68$                          
2740 STOW ST 3-247 135-172-009 14,810 14,810 3,741.30$                 5,419.73$           984.52$              6,092.24$           12,496.49$        3,193.32$                8,107.13$           1,454.22$                 12,754.66$              8,697.80$                                                  37,690.26$                                                11,307.19$                 48,997.45$          12,023.73$        61,021.18$                             
2750 STOW ST 3-248 135-172-006 15,245 15,245 3,851.19$                 5,578.92$           1,013.44$           6,271.18$           12,863.54$        3,287.11$                8,345.25$           1,496.93$                 13,129.29$              8,953.27$                                                  38,797.30$                                                11,639.31$                 50,436.61$          12,376.89$        62,813.49$                             
2760 LUCCA AVE 3-249 135-153-012 27,007 27,007 6,822.51$                 9,883.24$           1,795.34$           11,109.60$         22,788.17$        5,823.22$                14,783.88$         2,651.86$                 23,258.96$              15,861.01$                                                68,730.64$                                                20,619.40$                 89,350.05$          21,926.05$        111,276.09$                          
2770 ALTA ST 3-250 135-153-011 28,314 28,314 7,152.68$                 10,361.53$         1,882.22$           11,647.24$         23,891.00$        6,105.03$                15,499.34$         2,780.19$                 24,384.57$              16,628.60$                                                72,056.85$                                                21,617.28$                 93,674.13$          22,987.15$        116,661.28$                          
2780 ALTA ST 3-251 135-153-025 33,105 33,105 8,362.98$                 12,114.81$         2,200.71$           13,618.07$         27,933.59$        7,138.06$                18,121.98$         3,250.63$                 28,510.68$              19,442.31$                                                84,249.56$                                                25,275.13$                 109,524.69$        26,876.80$        136,401.49$                          
2806 ALTA ST 3-252 135-134-017 18,730 18,730 4,731.57$                 6,854.26$           1,245.11$           7,704.77$           15,804.14$        4,038.54$                10,252.97$         1,839.13$                 16,130.64$              10,999.99$                                                47,666.34$                                                14,300.05$                 61,966.39$          15,206.24$        77,172.63$                             
2816 ALTA ST 3-253 135-134-008 10,890 10,890 2,751.03$                 3,985.21$           723.93$              4,479.71$           9,188.85$          2,348.09$                5,961.29$           1,069.31$                 9,378.68$                 6,395.61$                                                  27,714.17$                                                8,314.34$                   36,028.51$          8,841.21$           44,869.72$                             
2830 ALTA ST 3-254 135-134-016 17,859 17,859 4,511.54$                 6,535.52$           1,187.21$           7,346.48$           15,069.20$        3,850.74$                9,776.18$           1,753.60$                 15,380.52$              10,488.45$                                                45,449.72$                                                13,635.06$                 59,084.77$          14,499.10$        73,583.88$                             
2844 ALTA ST 3-255 135-134-003 14,374 14,374 3,631.16$                 5,260.18$           955.54$              5,912.89$           12,128.60$        3,099.31$                7,868.46$           1,411.40$                 12,379.17$              8,441.74$                                                  36,580.67$                                                10,974.31$                 47,554.99$          11,669.75$        59,224.74$                             
2856 ALTA ST 3-256 135-134-020 14,374 14,374 3,631.16$                 5,260.18$           955.54$              5,912.89$           12,128.60$        3,099.31$                7,868.46$           1,411.40$                 12,379.17$              8,441.74$                                                  36,580.67$                                                10,974.31$                 47,554.99$          11,669.75$        59,224.74$                             
2866 ALTA ST 3-257 135-134-019 23,522 23,522 5,942.13$                 8,607.90$           1,563.66$           9,676.01$           19,847.57$        5,071.79$                12,876.16$         2,309.66$                 20,257.61$              13,814.29$                                                59,861.60$                                                17,958.66$                 77,820.26$          19,096.70$        96,916.96$                             
2876 ALTA ST 3-258 135-134-001 36,154 36,154 9,133.22$                 13,230.59$         2,403.40$           14,872.31$         30,506.29$        7,795.49$                19,791.03$         3,550.02$                 31,136.53$              21,232.97$                                                92,009.02$                                                27,602.99$                 119,612.01$        29,352.18$        148,964.19$                          
2534 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-259 135-220-006 10,890 10,890 2,751.03$                 3,985.21$           723.93$              4,479.71$           9,188.85$          2,348.09$                5,961.29$           1,069.31$                 9,378.68$                 6,395.61$                                                  27,714.17$                                                8,314.34$                   36,028.51$          8,841.21$           44,869.72$                             
2540 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-260 135-220-072 419,047 419,047 105,859.65$             153,350.64$      27,856.84$         172,379.14$      353,586.62$      90,354.45$              229,390.19$      41,146.86$               360,891.51$            246,103.12$                                             1,066,440.89$                                          319,935.55$               1,386,376.44$     340,209.73$      1,726,586.16$                       
2545 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 3-261 135-103-006 44,866 44,866 11,334.05$               16,418.75$         2,982.54$           18,456.07$         37,857.37$        9,673.96$                24,560.06$         4,405.46$                 38,639.48$              26,349.46$                                                114,180.36$                                             34,254.46$                 148,434.82$        36,425.15$        184,859.97$                          
2938 ALTA ST 3-262 135-103-005 32,670 32,670 8,253.10$                 11,955.62$         2,171.79$           13,439.13$         27,566.54$        7,044.27$                17,883.86$         3,207.92$                 28,136.05$              19,186.84$                                                83,142.52$                                                24,943.01$                 108,085.53$        26,523.64$        134,609.17$                          
2948 ALTA ST 3-263 135-103-004 32,670 32,670 8,253.10$                 11,955.62$         2,171.79$           13,439.13$         27,566.54$        7,044.27$                17,883.86$         3,207.92$                 28,136.05$              19,186.84$                                                83,142.52$                                                24,943.01$                 108,085.53$        26,523.64$        134,609.17$                          
2978 ALTA ST 3-264 135-103-003 33,976 33,976 8,583.02$                 12,433.55$         2,258.61$           13,976.36$         28,668.52$        7,325.87$                18,598.78$         3,336.16$                 29,260.80$              19,953.85$                                                86,466.19$                                                25,940.12$                 112,406.31$        27,583.94$        139,990.24$                          

Total 11,202,597 2,830,000.00$         4,099,600.70$   744,711.20$      4,608,299.40$   9,452,611.30$   2,415,491.65$        6,132,404.87$   1,100,000.00$         9,647,896.52$         6,579,200.00$                                          28,509,707.82$                                       8,553,000.00$           37,062,707.82$   9,095,000.00$   46,157,707.82$                     



Asmt No. APN Lot Acres Lot SqFt S Street Address Total Value Use Code Use Type Zone
1-1 135-360-002 5.43 236,530 2350 RAILWAY AVE ########## 700 RESID. HOTEL/MOTEL/RESORTS 1
1-2 135-074-019 0.86 37,461 2986 NOJOQUI AVE $1,285,000 1000 VACANT 1
1-3 135-074-011 0.86 37,461 2355 JONATA ST $2,601,705 1000 VACANT 1
1-4 135-074-021 0.32 13,939 2993 GRAND AVE $509,000 1000 VACANT 1
1-5 135-074-017 0.37 16,117 2985 GRAND AVE $584,000 1000 VACANT 1
1-6 135-074-012 0.37 16,117 2971 GRAND AVE $1,245,259 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-7 135-074-013 0.32 13,939 2963 GRAND AVE A $1,529,082 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-8 135-091-002 0.08 3,484 2939 GRAND AVE $1,292,002 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-9 135-091-003 0.24 10,454 2935 GRAND AVE $2,166,066 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-10 135-091-004 0.12 5,227 2933 GRAND AVE $2,372,000 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-11 135-091-017 0.14 6,098 2372 JONATA ST 1000 VACANT 1
1-12 135-091-016 0.79 34,412 2948 NOJOQUI AVE $828,048 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-13 135-091-018 0.26 11,325 2900 NOJOQUI AVE $2,267,247 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-14 135-091-024 0.32 13,939 2363 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $1,160,084 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-15 135-091-023 0.08 3,484 2367 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $461,552 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-16 135-091-022 0.08 3,484 2369 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $513,060 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-17 135-091-021 0.08 3,484 2371 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $690,613 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-18 135-091-009 0.16 6,969 2375 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $1,876,352 2100 RESTAURANT 1
1-19 135-091-020 0.06 2,613 $68,000 1000 VACANT 1
1-20 135-091-005 0.22 9,583 2923 GRAND AVE $1,111,000 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-21 135-091-006 0.08 3,484 2905 GRAND AVE $468,000 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-22 135-091-007 0.08 3,484 2901 GRAND AVE $1,099,000 1800 OFFICE 1
1-23 135-091-008 0.09 3,920 2901 GRAND AVE $1,140,000 1800 OFFICE 1
1-24 135-093-007 0.16 6,969 POBOX 722 $397,685 6900 RECREATIONAL 1
1-25 135-093-008 0.16 6,969 2885 GRAND AVE $42,679 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-26 135-093-010 0.13 5,662 2883 GRAND AVE $583,224 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-27 135-093-006 0.16 6,969 2374 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $1,181,821 6400 RECREATIONAL 1
1-28 135-093-005 0.08 3,484 $170,000 1000 VACANT 1
1-29 135-093-004 0.32 13,939 2366 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $3,700,000 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-30 135-093-003 0.16 6,969 2358 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $47,255 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-31 135-093-019 0.25 10,890 2356 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $564,227 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-32 135-093-017 0.34 14,810 2353 HOLLISTER ST $1,635,107 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-33 135-093-020 0.17 7,405 2365 HOLLISTER ST $55,454 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-34 135-093-021 0.16 6,969 POBOX 291 $28,682 50 VACANT 1
1-35 135-093-023 0.17 7,405 2375 HOLLISTER ST $304,129 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-36 135-093-022 0.16 6,969 2381 HOLLISTER ST $89,200 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-37 135-093-015 0.14 6,098 2879 GRAND AVE $655,621 2100 RESTAURANT 1
1-38 135-093-024 0.32 13,939 2861 GRAND AVE $1,356,537 700 RESID. HOTEL/MOTEL/RESORTS 1
1-39 135-094-010 0.48 20,908 2860 GRAND AVE $3,548,857 700 RESID. HOTEL/MOTEL/RESORTS 1
1-40 135-094-012 0.16 6,969 2880 GRAND AVE $460,036 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-41 135-094-001 0.33 14,374 2890 GRAND AVE $2,975,000 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-42 135-092-006 0.13 5,662 2900 GRAND AVE $651,727 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-43 135-092-015 0.2 8,712 2906 GRAND AVE $1,690,442 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-44 135-092-011 0.4 17,424 2922 GRAND AVE $743,013 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-45 135-092-001 0.24 10,454 2948 GRAND AVE $748,600 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-46 135-075-007 0.15 6,534 2956 GRAND AVE $176,818 1000 VACANT 1
1-47 135-075-008 0.29 12,632 2974 GRAND AVE $2,191,180 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-48 135-075-002 0.16 6,969 2982 GRAND AVE $1,494,300 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-49 135-075-009 0.28 12,196 2990 GRAND AVE $1,810,061 1800 OFFICE 1
1-50 135-075-010 0.16 6,969 2432 RAILWAY AVE $619,226 3900 INDUSTRIAL 1
1-51 135-075-006 0.1 4,356 2435 JONATA ST $20,736 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-52 135-075-005 0.54 23,522 2445 JONATA ST $277,691 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-53 135-092-002 0.16 6,969 2446 JONATA ST $452,412 2600 AUTOMOTIVE USES 1
1-54 135-092-014 0.39 16,988 2933 SAN MARCOS AVE $2,059,864 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-55 135-092-013 0.39 16,988 2445 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 101 $4,266,547 1800 OFFICE 1
1-56 135-094-003 0.16 6,969 2446 ALAMO PINTADO AVE A $1,520,090 800 RESID. HOTEL/MOTEL/RESORTS 1
1-57 135-094-002 0.16 6,969 2434 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $631,689 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-58 135-094-004 0.16 6,969 2881 SAN MARCOS AVE $333,653 422 RESID. MULTIPLE FAMILY 1
1-59 135-094-006 0.15 6,534 2435 HOLLISTER ST $84,772 700 RESID. HOTEL/MOTEL/RESORTS 1
1-60 135-094-005 0.32 13,939 2865 SAN MARCOS AVE $60,010 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-61 135-133-047 0.28 12,196 POBOX 131 $43,114 1000 VACANT 1
1-62 135-133-021 0.2 8,712 POBOX 131 $45,399 2500 AUTOMOTIVE USES 1
1-63 135-133-027 0.39 16,988 2874 SAN MARCOS AVE $167,862 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 1
1-64 135-133-026 0.16 6,969 2896 SAN MARCOS AVE $937,815 1100 RETAIL SALES 1
1-65 135-133-035 0.17 7,405 2460 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $281,450 400 RESID. MULTIPLE FAMILY 1
1-66 135-133-034 0.16 6,969 2472 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $281,450 400 RESID. MULTIPLE FAMILY 1
1-67 135-102-003 0.25 10,890 2902 SAN MARCOS AVE 102 $1,102,465 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-68 135-102-009 0.24 10,454 2928 SAN MARCOS AVE 201 $1,847,196 1200 RETAIL SALES 1
1-69 135-102-010 0.16 6,969 2938 SAN MARCOS AVE $339,029 1000 VACANT 1
1-70 135-102-011 0.33 14374 2948 SAN MARCOS AVE 103 1997648 1800 OFFICE 1
2-1 135-101-020 0.21 9,147 2984 SAN MARCOS AVE $1,715,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-2 135-101-019 0.16 6,969 2980 SAN MARCOS AVE $724,075 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-3 135-101-014 0.16 6,969 2964 SAN MARCOS AVE $291,485 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-4 135-101-015 0.16 6,969 2467 JONATA ST $842,104 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-5 135-101-018 0.17 7,405 2989 ALTA ST $95,429 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-6 135-101-017 0.16 6,969 2981 ALTA ST $286,347 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-7 135-101-009 0.16 6,969 2481 JONATA ST $804,149 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-8 135-101-007 0.16 6,969 2975 ALTA ST $618,338 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-9 135-102-007 0.24 10,454 2949 ALTA ST $696,233 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-10 135-102-008 0.24 10,454 2945 ALTA ST $527,681 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-11 135-102-013 0.16 6,969 2935 ALTA ST $1,096,500 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-12 135-102-012 0.16 6,969 2905 ALTA ST $929,596 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-13 135-102-014 0.17 7,405 2489 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $106,877 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-14 135-133-028 0.24 10,454 2895 ALTA ST $762,103 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-15 135-133-029 0.24 10,454 2889 ALTA ST $874,913 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-16 135-133-030 0.16 6,969 2877 ALTA ST $1,150,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-17 135-133-031 0.16 6,969 POBOX 131 $11,524 0 VACANT 2
2-18 135-133-022 0.26 11,325 2865 ALTA ST $292,997 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-19 135-133-024 0.27 11,761 2855 ALTA ST $952,076 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-20 135-133-049 0.17 7,405 2845 ALTA ST $554,001 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-21 135-133-013 0.16 6,969 2835 ALTA ST $417,739 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-22 135-133-052 0.17 7,405 2831 ALTA ST $929,596 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-23 135-133-053 0.34 14,810 2823 ALTA ST $441,562 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-24 135-133-054 0.45 19,602 2811 ALTA ST $472,121 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-25 135-133-055 0.28 12,196 2800 SAN MARCOS AVE $260,804 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-26 135-133-016 0.16 6,969 2810 SAN MARCOS AVE $620,966 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-27 135-133-033 0.16 6,969 2822 SAN MARCOS AVE $247,482 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-28 135-133-032 0.16 6,969 2828 SAN MARCOS AVE $164,079 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-29 135-133-051 0.17 7,405 2830 SAN MARCOS AVE $765,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-30 135-133-050 0.17 7,405 2834 SAN MARCOS AVE $768,981 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-31 135-133-048 0.17 7,405 2846 SAN MARCOS AVE $566,260 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-32 135-132-001 0.47 20,473 2845 SAN MARCOS AVE $1,588,079 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-33 135-132-013 0.16 6,969 2831 SAN MARCOS AVE $464,893 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-34 135-132-012 0.16 6,969 2829 SAN MARCOS AVE $746,334 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-35 135-132-020 0.16 6,969 2823 SAN MARCOS AVE $386,300 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-36 135-132-021 0.32 13,939 2425 OLIVET AVE $235,712 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-37 135-132-015 0.16 6,969 2800 GRAND AVE $741,605 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-38 135-132-014 0.16 6,969 2810 GRAND AVE $112,061 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-39 135-132-010 0.16 6,969 2822 GRAND AVE $253,213 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-40 135-132-009 0.16 6,969 2828 GRAND AVE $685,609 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-41 135-132-007 0.16 6,969 2830 GRAND AVE $108,522 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-42 135-132-016 0.16 6,969 2832 GRAND AVE $757,500 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-43 135-132-018 0.16 6,969 2834 GRAND AVE $845,063 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-44 135-132-019 0.16 6,969 2848 GRAND AVE $398,327 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-45 135-122-010 0.16 6,969 2851 GRAND AVE $948,188 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-46 135-122-012 0.16 6,969 2847 GRAND AVE $85,422 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-47 135-122-033 0.16 6,969 2839 GRAND AVE $649,820 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-48 135-122-035 0.31 13,503 2833 GRAND AVE $561,874 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-49 135-122-028 0.14 6,098 2825 GRAND AVE $406,235 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
2-50 135-122-030 0.41 17,859 2815 GRAND AVE $539,193 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 2
3-1 135-350-005 1 43,560 2999 BALLARD CANYON RD $352,176 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-2 135-350-006 1.24 54,014 2981 FOXEN CANYON RD $168,088 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-3 135-350-007 1.22 53,143 2975 FOXEN CANYON RD $882,068 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-4 135-350-010 1.67 72,745 2964 BALLARD CANYON RD $637,487 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-5 135-350-014 1.9 82,764 2929 FOXEN CANYON RD $541,566 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-6 135-350-020 2.63 114,562 2911 FOXEN CANYON RD $1,296,740 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-7 135-350-019 1.17 50,965 2893 FOXEN CANYON RD $327,504 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-8 135-350-015 1.02 44,431 2927 FOXEN CANYON RD $1,257,692 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-9 135-350-011 1 43,560 2951 FOXEN CANYON RD $375,681 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-10 135-350-008 1.15 50,093 2110 RAILWAY AVE $1,350,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-11 135-350-012 1 43,560 2950 FOXEN CANYON RD $736,848 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-12 135-350-016 1.08 47,044 2920 FOXEN CANYON RD $1,136,533 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-13 135-350-018 1.38 60,112 2890 FOXEN CANYON RD $420,841 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-14 135-350-017 1 43,560 2947 STEELE ST $198,752 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-15 135-350-013 1.32 57,499 2951 STEELE ST $890,566 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-16 135-350-009 1 43,560 2985 STEELE ST $902,256 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-17 135-064-013 0.46 20,037 2980 STEELE ST $1,385,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-18 135-064-009 0.46 20,037 2956 STEELE ST $1,504,627 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-19 135-064-014 0.46 20,037 2215 JONATA ST $565,783 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-20 135-064-015 0.46 20,037 2221 JONATA ST $1,148,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-21 135-064-016 0.55 23,958 2227 JONATA ST $866,631 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-22 135-064-017 0.73 31,798 2231 JONATA ST $1,375,500 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-23 135-064-018 0.52 22,651 2235 JONATA ST $1,431,634 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-24 135-064-019 0.63 27,442 2245 JONATA ST $521,399 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-25 135-081-011 0.31 13,503 2946 STEELE ST $689,070 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-26 135-081-012 0.32 13,939 2214 JONATA ST $651,733 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-27 135-081-010 0.62 27,007 2949 GAVIOTA ST $964,549 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-28 135-082-015 1.38 60,112 2944 GAVIOTA ST $2,128,320 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-29 135-082-024 2.64 114,998 2901 NOJOQUI AVE $3,097,652 7100 CHURCH 3
3-30 135-082-022 0.62 27,007 POBOX 64 $1,823 7000 VACANT 3
3-31 135-082-021 0.26 11,325 2293 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $55,351 7100 CHURCH 3
3-32 135-082-020 0.32 13,939 POBOX 64 $14,987 0 VACANT 3
3-33 135-082-019 0.24 10,454 2271 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $457,202 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-34 135-082-018 0.24 10,454 2267 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $118,032 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-35 135-082-017 0.3 13,068 2255 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $728,470 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-36 135-081-006 0.31 13,503 2245 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $540,902 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-37 135-081-005 0.32 13,939 2225 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $544,217 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-38 135-081-008 0.32 13,939 2213 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $1,430,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-39 135-081-007 0.32 13,939 2902 STEELE ST $606,958 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-40 135-084-002 0.44 19,166 2204 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $603,789 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-41 135-084-004 0.29 12,632 2210 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $433,599 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-42 135-084-006 0.28 12,196 2224 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $512,792 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-43 135-084-007 0.28 12,196 2230 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $434,202 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-44 135-340-014 0.85 37,026 2873 GAVIOTA ST $559,203 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-45 135-340-013 1 43,560 2219 KEENAN RD $2,288,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-46 135-340-012 1.28 55,756 2213 KEENAN RD $540,600 5811 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-47 135-340-011 1.71 74,487 2165 KEENAN RD $1,050,657 5811 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-48 135-340-010 1.39 60,548 2175 KEENAN RD $640,283 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-49 135-340-009 1.77 77,101 2202 KEENAN RD $1,310,664 5826 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-50 135-340-008 0.89 38,768 2225 KEENAN RD $1,579,266 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-51 135-340-007 0.88 38,332 2232 KEENAN DR $1,280,409 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-52 135-340-006 1.29 56,192 2813 GAVIOTA ST $745,874 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-53 135-340-005 1.63 71,002 2807 GAVIOTA ST $767,429 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-54 135-110-028 4.17 181,645 2611 SANTA BARBARA AVE $59,003 5812 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-55 135-110-014 3.48 151,588 2625 SANTA BARBARA AVE $683,264 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-56 135-110-018 2.5 108,900 2651 SANTA BARBARA AVE $581,459 5861 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-57 135-110-017 1.94 84,506 2677 SANTA BARBARA AVE $215,174 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-58 135-110-027 1 43,560 2697 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,142,173 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-59 135-110-026 0.94 40,946 2695 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,415,657 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-60 135-110-020 1.46 63,597 2721 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,544,772 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-61 135-110-025 1.47 64,033 POBOX 177 $29,118 0 VACANT 3
3-62 135-110-023 1.47 64,033 POBOX 177 $18,362 0 VACANT 3
3-63 135-110-024 1.48 64,468 POBOX 177 $18,486 0 VACANT 3
3-64 135-110-009 1 43,560 2270 OLIVET AVE $110,840 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-65 135-110-010 1 43,560 2280 OLIVET AVE $668,385 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-66 135-121-016 0.45 19,602 2815 SANTA BARBARA AVE $288,987 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-67 135-121-011 0.45 19,602 2275 OLIVET AVE $876,180 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-68 135-121-009 0.46 20,037 2265 OLIVET AVE $870,041 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-69 135-121-004 0.44 19,166 2255 OLIVET AVE $1,132,525 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-70 135-121-007 0.49 21,344 2840 GAVIOTA ST $998,617 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-71 135-121-013 0.51 22,215 2853 SANTA BARBARA AVE $406,311 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-72 135-121-014 0.51 22,215 2849 SANTA BARBARA AVE $307,248 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-73 135-121-015 0.51 22,215 2847 SANTA BARBARA AVE $959,619 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-74 135-085-020 0.43 18,730 2867 SANTA BARBARA AVE $251,370 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-75 135-085-022 0.42 18,295 2859 SANTA BARBARA AVE $143,117 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-76 135-085-021 0.43 18,730 2851 SANTA BARBARA AVE $227,665 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-77 135-085-009 0.37 16,117 2870 GAVIOTA ST $359,409 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-78 135-085-011 0.31 13,503 2260 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $413,363 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-79 135-085-014 0.34 14,810 2268 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $442,868 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-80 135-085-016 0.34 14,810 2276 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $795,036 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-81 135-085-023 0.32 13,939 2889 SANTA BARBARA AVE $940,802 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-82 135-086-001 0.16 6,969 2320 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 8600 WELL/WATER 3
3-83 135-086-002 0.16 6,969 POBOX 157 0 VACANT 3
3-84 135-086-016 0.48 20,908 2330 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $259,169 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-85 135-086-017 0.16 6,969 2346 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $114,921 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-86 135-086-013 0.16 6,969 2348 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $107,376 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-87 135-086-010 0.16 6,969 2352 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $51,454 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-88 135-086-015 0.16 6,969 2875 NOJOQUI AVE $256,376 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-89 135-086-014 0.16 6,969 2865 NOJOQUI AVE $782,858 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-90 135-086-009 0.87 37,897 POBOX 572 $9,144 8700 MISCELLANEOUS 3
3-91 135-086-007 0.4 17,424 2866 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,094,590 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-92 135-122-008 1.06 46,173 2856 SANTA BARBARA AVE $737,094 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-93 135-122-009 1.06 46,173 2852 SANTA BARBARA AVE $980,532 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-94 135-122-031 0.28 12,196 8000 VACANT 3
3-95 135-122-032 2.31 100,623 2380 HOLLISTER ST $1,271,242 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-96 135-122-023 1.11 48,351 2351 OLIVET AVE $279,415 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-97 135-122-024 0.54 23,522 2345 OLIVET AVE $549,532 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-98 135-122-018 0.55 23,958 2339 OLIVET AVE $686,483 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-99 135-122-025 1.06 46,173 2806 SANTA BARBARA AVE $999,600 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-100 135-140-018 1.06 46,173 2798 SANTA BARBARA AVE $108,529 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-101 135-140-011 0.52 22,651 2338 OLIVET AVE $456,467 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-102 135-140-020 0.52 22,651 2344 OLIVET AVE $92,471 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-103 135-140-025 0.84 36,590 2354 OLIVET AVE $1,428,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-104 135-140-026 0.64 27,878 2352 OLIVET AVE $441,856 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-105 135-140-033 0.67 29,185 2795 GRAND AVE $363,866 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-106 135-140-034 0.52 22,651 2785 GRAND AVE $574,647 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-107 135-140-031 0.52 22,651 2765 GRAND AVE $906,020 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-108 135-140-044 1.14 49,658 2755 GRAND AVE $656,186 0 VACANT 3
3-109 135-140-043 1.02 44,431 2353 HENNING DR $1,575,900 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-110 135-140-037 0.46 20,037 2345 HENNING DR $1,530,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-111 135-140-029 0.47 20,473 2335 HENNING DR $885,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-112 135-140-028 0.91 39,639 2756 SANTA BARBARA AVE $392,835 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-113 135-161-016 0.27 11,761 POBOX 749 $3,821 0 VACANT 3
3-114 135-161-011 0.45 19,602 2754 SANTA BARBARA AVE $457,946 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-115 135-161-012 0.46 20,037 2320 HENNING DR $396,474 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-116 135-161-014 0.59 25,700 2332 HENNING DR $538,204 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-117 135-161-015 0.76 33,105 2348 HENNING DR $405,809 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-118 135-161-006 1.9 82,764 2745 GRAND AVE $1,330,580 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-119 135-161-007 1.57 68,389 2723 GRAND AVE $536,536 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-120 135-161-008 1.57 68,389 2715 GRAND AVE $705,970 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-121 135-161-018 0.67 29,185 2724 SANTA BARBARA AVE $889,528 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-122 135-161-017 0.53 23,086 2720 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,150,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-123 135-161-010 1.06 46,173 2700 SANTA BARBARA AVE $548,158 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-124 135-180-006 1.85 80,586 2690 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,020,918 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-125 135-180-009 3.04 132,422 POBOX 387 $653,125 0 VACANT 3
3-126 135-180-010 3.04 132,422 POBOX 387 $642,231 0 VACANT 3
3-127 135-180-005 1.85 80,586 2678 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,850,184 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-128 135-200-003 1.65 71,874 2650 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,530,877 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-129 135-200-007 3.03 131,986 POBOX 387 $460,474 0 VACANT 3
3-130 135-200-006 3.03 131,986 POBOX 387 $460,474 0 VACANT 3
3-131 135-200-002 1.3 56,628 2632 SANTA BARBARA AVE $812,276 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-132 135-240-089 7.15 311,454 POBOX 387 $1,069,288 0 VACANT 3
3-133 135-240-088 3.75 163,350 2531 GRAND AVE $637,986 6900 RECREATIONAL 3
3-134 135-240-085 1.63 71,002 2523 GRAND AVE $535,717 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-135 135-240-086 0.82 35,719 2515 GRAND AVE $237,111 0 VACANT 3
3-136 135-240-068 0.93 40,510 2475 GRAND AVE $738,822 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-137 135-240-067 0.93 40,510 2520 SANTA BARBARA AVE $1,008,642 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-138 135-240-077 2.49 108,464 2510 SANTA BARBARA AVE $636,240 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-139 135-240-082 1.15 50,093 2461 GRAND AVE $835,685 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-140 135-240-081 0.98 42,688 2455 GRAND AVE $989,885 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-141 135-240-027 0.96 41,817 2467 ROBLAR AVE $649,537 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-142 135-240-039 1.31 57,063 2485 ROBLAR AVE $332,371 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-143 135-240-029 1 43,560 2495 ROBLAR AVE $483,470 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-144 135-240-040 1 43,560 2491 ROBLAR AVE $147,057 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-145 135-240-043 1.49 64,904 2465 GRAND AVE $104,841 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-146 135-240-042 1 43,560 POBOX 276 $9,901 0 VACANT 3
3-147 135-240-041 1 43,560 POBOX 276 $9,901 0 VACANT 3
3-148 135-240-072 0.88 38,332 2472 GRAND AVE $111,235 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-149 135-240-074 1.73 75,358 2470 GRAND AVE $322,824 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-150 135-240-073 0.89 38,768 2480 GRAND AVE $489,910 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-151 135-240-049 0.87 37,897 2492 GRAND AVE $609,988 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-152 135-240-050 0.87 37,897 2520 GRAND AVE $927,453 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-153 135-240-051 1.49 64,904 2526 GRAND AVE $514,715 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-154 135-240-052 1 43,560 2500 GRAND AVE $1,435,311 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-155 135-240-054 2.18 94,960 2540 GRAND AVE $1,520,085 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-156 135-240-053 0.82 35,719 2550 GRAND AVE $1,208,700 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-157 135-240-025 3 130,680 2566 GRAND AVE $451,377 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-158 135-240-037 1 43,560 2594 GRAND AVE $506,638 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-159 135-240-038 2 87,120 2440 SANTA YNEZ ST $2,664,683 5821 AGRICULTURAL 3
3-160 135-210-031 0.34 14,810 2600 GRAND AVE $174,968 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-161 135-210-033 0.41 17,859 2445 SANTA YNEZ ST $409,918 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-162 135-210-043 0.41 17,859 2621 SAN MARCOS AVE $702,036 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-163 135-210-037 0.34 14,810 2620 GRAND AVE $1,125,037 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-164 135-210-035 0.34 14,810 2640 GRAND AVE $110,856 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-165 135-210-041 0.41 17,859 2641 SAN MARCOS AVE $845,087 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-166 135-210-039 0.54 23,522 2647 SAN MARCOS AVE $976,581 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-167 135-210-029 0.45 19,602 2648 GRAND AVE $1,064,063 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-168 135-191-008 0.42 18,295 2660 GRAND AVE $308,412 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-169 135-191-018 0.51 22,215 2655 SAN MARCOS AVE $177,692 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-170 135-191-010 0.39 16,988 2671 SAN MARCOS AVE $192,615 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-171 135-191-003 0.32 13,939 2670 GRAND AVE $426,090 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-172 135-191-002 0.32 13,939 2680 GRAND AVE $435,876 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-173 135-191-013 0.39 16,988 2683 SAN MARCOS AVE $498,958 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-174 135-191-005 0.39 16,988 2430 PARK ST $1,241,543 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-175 135-191-004 0.32 13,939 2690 GRAND AVE $477,515 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-176 135-162-022 0.35 15,245 2712 GRAND AVE $331,219 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-177 135-162-019 0.17 7,405 2703 SAN MARCOS AVE $1,006,740 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-178 135-162-024 0.17 7,405 2713 SAN MARCOS AVE $338,527 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-179 135-162-023 0.17 7,405 2717 SAN MARCOS AVE $354,394 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-180 135-162-021 0.18 7,840 2716 GRAND AVE $723,735 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-181 135-162-008 0.17 7,405 2718 GRAND AVE $361,100 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-182 135-162-013 0.17 7,405 2719 SAN MARCOS AVE $860,522 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-183 135-162-012 0.17 7,405 2725 SAN MARCOS AVE $733,518 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-184 135-162-016 0.17 7,405 2726 GRAND AVE $251,712 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-185 135-162-015 0.18 7,840 2728 GRAND AVE $168,963 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-186 135-162-011 0.17 7,405 2727 SAN MARCOS AVE $731,701 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-187 135-162-010 0.18 7,840 2729 SAN MARCOS AVE $288,807 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-188 135-162-014 0.18 7,840 2730 GRAND AVE $734,926 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-189 135-162-006 0.18 7,840 2740 GRAND AVE $1,190,287 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-190 135-162-005 0.17 7,405 2440 LUCCA AVE $834,758 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-191 135-151-009 0.46 20,037 2447 LUCCA AVE $1,181,340 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-192 135-151-008 0.46 20,037 2445 LUCCA AVE $792,444 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-193 135-151-007 0.46 20,037 2425 LUCCA AVE $1,061,985 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-194 135-151-002 0.46 20,037 2790 GRAND AVE $887,702 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-195 135-151-003 0.46 20,037 2430 OLIVET AVE $391,371 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-196 135-151-004 0.46 20,037 2440 OLIVET AVE $582,514 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-197 135-153-023 0.81 35,283 2780 SAN MARCOS AVE $728,388 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-198 135-153-014 0.5 21,780 2779 ALTA ST $1,333,040 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-199 135-153-024 0.62 27,007 2785 ALTA ST $268,081 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-200 135-153-017 0.46 20,037 2775 ALTA ST $576,806 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-201 135-153-018 0.46 20,037 2750 LUCCA AVE $290,384 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-202 135-153-006 0.26 11,325 2490 LUCCA AVE $267,938 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-203 135-153-005 0.25 10,890 2495 LUCCA AVE $938,175 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-204 135-153-004 0.25 10,890 2455 LUCCA AVE $511,242 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-205 135-171-016 0.19 8,276 2750 SAN MARCOS AVE $800,232 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-206 135-171-012 0.18 7,840 2751 STOW ST $291,146 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-207 135-171-013 0.17 7,405 2747 STOW ST $322,273 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-208 135-171-017 0.17 7,405 2746 SAN MARCOS AVE $364,870 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-209 135-171-008 0.17 7,405 2740 SAN MARCOS AVE $1,059,008 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-210 135-171-014 0.17 7,405 2743 STOW ST $315,616 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-211 135-171-015 0.18 7,840 2739 STOW ST $369,562 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-212 135-171-009 0.18 7,840 2734 SAN MARCOS AVE $243,050 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-213 135-171-010 0.17 7,405 2730 SAN MARCOS AVE $710,415 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-214 135-171-011 0.16 6,969 2731 STOW ST $562,785 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-215 135-171-003 0.52 22,651 2485 PARK ST $880,147 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-216 135-171-006 0.23 10,018 2483 PARK ST $189,341 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-217 135-171-005 0.31 13,503 2455 PARK ST $218,619 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-218 135-191-007 0.39 16,988 2470 PARK ST $554,694 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-219 135-191-006 0.32 13,939 2490 PARK ST $683,275 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-220 135-191-017 0.32 13,939 2681 STOW ST $621,915 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-221 135-191-020 0.39 16,988 2680 SAN MARCOS AVE $459,580 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-222 135-191-019 0.39 16,988 2670 SAN MARCOS AVE $598,264 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-223 135-191-016 0.32 13,939 2671 STOW ST $808,260 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-224 135-191-014 0.44 19,166 2657 STOW ST $432,569 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-225 135-191-015 0.52 22,651 2656 SAN MARCOS AVE $1,258,849 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-226 135-210-022 0.55 23,958 2644 SAN MARCOS AVE $443,520 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-227 135-210-024 1.06 46,173 2649 STOW ST $1,209,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-228 135-210-023 0.53 23,086 2638 SAN MARCOS AVE $276,181 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-229 135-210-027 0.48 20,908 2485 SANTA YNEZ ST $1,236,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-230 135-210-026 0.58 25,264 2495 SANTA YNEZ ST $843,257 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-231 135-210-021 1.02 44,431 2612 STOW ST $526,503 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-232 135-210-020 0.87 37,897 2621 EASTON AVE $447,823 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-233 135-210-019 0.87 37,897 2641 EASTON AVE $1,404,597 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-234 135-210-018 0.73 31,798 2614 STOW ST $539,761 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-235 135-192-004 0.79 34,412 2670 STOW ST $1,041,923 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-236 135-192-003 0.79 34,412 2671 EASTON AVE $1,127,342 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-237 135-192-002 0.69 30,056 2681 EASTON AVE $283,061 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-238 135-192-005 0.69 30,056 2688 STOW ST $1,071,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-239 135-172-007 0.33 14,374 2716 STOW ST $820,231 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-240 135-172-008 0.34 14,810 2730 STOW ST $1,213,800 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-241 135-172-011 0.68 29,620 2535 PARK ST $311,254 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-242 135-172-014 0.74 32,234 2555 PARK ST $1,850,000 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-243 135-172-018 0.59 25,700 2715 CORRAL DE QUATI RD $845,580 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-244 135-172-017 1.37 59,677 2751 CORRAL DE QUATI RD $1,739,450 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-245 135-172-016 0.79 34,412 2753 CORRAL DE QUATI RD $1,189,208 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-246 135-172-015 0.79 34,412 2755 CORRAL DE QUATI RD $533,210 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-247 135-172-009 0.34 14,810 2740 STOW ST $1,040,791 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-248 135-172-006 0.35 15,245 2750 STOW ST $399,167 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-249 135-153-012 0.62 27,007 2760 LUCCA AVE $465,335 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-250 135-153-011 0.65 28,314 2770 ALTA ST $895,337 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-251 135-153-025 0.76 33,105 2780 ALTA ST $1,361,700 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-252 135-134-017 0.43 18,730 2806 ALTA ST $594,935 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-253 135-134-008 0.25 10,890 2816 ALTA ST $153,167 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-254 135-134-016 0.41 17,859 2830 ALTA ST $793,535 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-255 135-134-003 0.33 14,374 2844 ALTA ST $948,897 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-256 135-134-020 0.33 14,374 2856 ALTA ST $725,244 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-257 135-134-019 0.54 23,522 2866 ALTA ST $621,431 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-258 135-134-001 0.83 36,154 2876 ALTA ST $311,376 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-259 135-220-006 0.25 10,890 2534 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $118,163 0 VACANT 3
3-260 135-220-072 9.62 419,047 2540 ALAMO PINTADO AVE 7200 SCHOOLS 3
3-261 135-103-006 1.03 44,866 2545 ALAMO PINTADO AVE $899,332 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-262 135-103-005 0.75 32,670 2938 ALTA ST $702,854 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-263 135-103-004 0.75 32,670 2948 ALTA ST $1,083,444 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3
3-264 135-103-003 0.78 33,976 2978 ALTA ST $907,569 100 RESID. SINGLE FAMILY 3

Area Sum 257.18 11202597
Area Average 0.6697396 29173.43



All Zones
Average Parcel SF 29,173
Total Area 11,202,597
Total Construction Cost $46,157,707.82
Total Incidental Expenses 0
Total Bond Costs 0

Total Assessment Amount $0.00



 

 

 

 

 

 

     BU
SIN

ESS 
ITEM 6D – BUSINESS 



Task Order Agreement No. 2 
GSI – Los Olivos CSD 

Project:  Groundwater Quality Management and Water Resources 
Planning Services for the Los Olivos Wastewater Reclamation 
Program Project   

Schedule:   November 14, 2022 through December 30, 2022 

GSI Project Manager:    Tim Thompson 

Client Project Manager:   Guy Savage 

Date:      November 10, 2022 

GSI project number:     0876.001 

This Task Order authorizes GSI Water Solutions, Inc. (GSI) to provide additional technical and 
professional services to Los Olivos CSD (Client) in support of the preliminary investigations for phase 1 of 
the Los Olivos Wastewater Reclamation Program Project. This work will be performed in accordance 
with the terms and conditions in the Master Agreement between GSI and Los Olivos CSD dated 
September 25, 2020, and the proposal/project budget prepared on October 1, 2019, by GSI.   The 
following scope and budget will cover the additional requested project activities for November and 
December 2022. 

Scope of Services 
The work to be conducted by GSI under this task order is described in Attachment A.  

Compensation 
The fee for the scope of work is $10,900, as presented in Attachment A.  GSI will perform this work on a 
time and expense basis. 

Invoices will be submitted by the 10th day of each month to Client’s project manager with a narrative of 
activities performed and hours expended by Task.  Payment shall be provided to GSI in accordance with 
the Master Agreement.   

Other Terms 
GSI will track the task order budget, which will not be exceeded without prior approval by Client.  Client 
will work with GSI to modify the scope of services and compensation should the assumptions about the 
task order change.   



Approval Signatures 
This scope of work and associated budget are authorized by Los Olivos CSD.  The parties hereto have 
caused this Task Order Agreement to be executed by their respectively authorized officers or 
representatives. 

LOS OLIVOS COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT. 

By:
Authorized Representative 

Name:   

Title:   

GROUNDWATER SOLUTIONS, INC. dba GSI WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. 

By:
Authorized Representative 

Name:   

Title:   



ATTACHMENT A  

GSI Water Solutions, Inc. 418 Chapala Street, Suite H, Santa Barbara, CA 93101 www.gsiws.com 

Scope of Work and Fee Estimate 

To: Guy Savage, Los Olivos Community Services District 

From: Tim Thompson, GSI Water Solutions, Inc. 

Date: November 10, 2022 

RE: Budget increase to cover GSI costs for installation oversight and report preparation for 
2 monitoring wells  

GSI Water Solutions, Inc. (GSI), is pleased to present the following scope of work and budget for the additional 
hydrogeological support services associated with the initial phase of the Los Olivos Wastewater Reclamation 
Program Project (Project). 

Task 1 – Monitoring Well Installation 
GSI will coordinate with the District to select a strategic location for the installation of two (2) monitoring wells. 
The work will include requesting and reviewing drilling contractor bids and coordinating with the selected driller to 
establish schedule, ensuring permitting compliance, and overseeing installation of each well. 

GSI staff will be onsite for the duration of drilling to log the cuttings, collect soil samples, and oversee installation 
of the monitoring wells. The wells will be installed to a depth of approximately 100’ below ground surface.  
Collection of subsurface lithologic data will be conducted to improve the understanding of aquifer properties of 
the shallow aquifer sediments. Data that will be collected include water levels, water quality samples (to be 
analyzed by a full-service environmental laboratory certified by the state of California), and soil samples for 
geotechnical laboratory testing. GSI will work with the District to identify which laboratory tests are appropriate 
before the site investigations take place. 

Task 1 Deliverables 

1. Two completed monitoring wells.
2. Technical Memorandum in the form of a well construction report that will document well installation and

testing results.



BUDGET INCREASE TO COVER GSI COSTS FOR INSTALLATION OVERSIGHT AND REPORT PREPARATION FOR 2 MONITORING WELLS 

GSI Water Solutions, Inc.  2 

Fee Estimate and Schedule 
The proposed fee to complete the work on a time-and-materials basis is $10,900 in addition to remaining budget 
(which is approximately $13,600 as of the end of October 2022) associated with Task Order #1. You will only be 
billed for actual time spent on the project, and the budget will not be exceeded without your prior approval. 
Hourly rates will be the same as currently established for our services with LOCSD.   

The costs for the monitoring well drilling contractor are not included in this budget and will be paid directly to 
driller by District. 

Every effort will be made to work within this authorized budget.  If more budget may be required, we will inform 
you in advance as soon as possible so that you can decide how you wish to manage our effort. Work can begin 
upon receipt of authorization to proceed and execution of the professional services agreement.   

 

Sincerely, 
GSI Water Solutions, Inc.        

 
Tim Thompson, PG, CHG      
Principal Water Resources Consultant     


	2022-12-6 Agenda Los Olivos CSD Finance Committeee Meeting
	5a
	Item 5A - Minutes to Approve
	2022-11-7 Minutes Los Olivos CSD Finance Committeee Meeting

	6a
	Item 6A - Invoices to Pay
	2022-08-08 GSI Invoice 876-001-17
	2022-10-01 CSDA Invoice 62083
	2022-11-02 A&W Invoice 71469
	2022-11-02 A&W Invoice 71470
	2022-11-10 SBC Invoice N55374
	2022-11-11 SBC Invoice N55380
	2022-11-16 MNS Invoice 81747
	2022-11-30 Savage Invoice 221130
	2022-11-30 Savage Invoice 221130
	221130 Invoice - Savage
	221130 Invoice Detail - Savage
	Sheet1

	Gmail - Re_ Authorization to bill up to 40 hours, November 2022

	Tapia Tree Service Inc invoice 976

	2022-12-01 A&W Invoice 72290
	2022-12-02 BC2 Invoice 22-28540

	6b
	Item 6B - Budget Reports
	2022-12-02 Budget Status
	District Budget Status

	Cash Balance

	6c
	Item 6C - Business
	Zones Sht1-3 ExhibitS 8.5X11
	Sheets and Views
	Zones ExhibitS 8.5X11-SHT1OF3
	Zones ExhibitS 8.5X11-SHT2OF3
	Zones ExhibitS 8.5X11-SHT3OF3


	Los Olivos All Zones Assessment
	Cost Estimate
	All Zones Assessment
	All Parcels
	Constants


	6d
	Item 6D - Business
	Los Olivos CSD_GSI_Task Order 2 and SOW




